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BFE IT REMEMBERED that on Tuesday, June 3,
1975, beginning at 1330 o'clock p.m., in the 0ld Supreme
Courtroom, State Capitol Building, Autin, Texas, the
above-entitled matter came on for hearing, having been
continued from Tuesday, May 27, 1975, before the HOUSE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON IMPEACHMENT, the HONORABLE L. DEWITT
HALE, Chairman, Presiding, and the following proceedings
were reported by Hickman Reporting Service, 205 West
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SIXTH SESSION, TUESDAY, JUNE 3, 1975
QUESTIONS OF THE WITNE33, OCTAVIO HIROJOSA

BY THE COMMITYEE MEMBERS:

BY CHATIHMAR BALE

BY MR, HENDRICKS

BY MR. KASTER

BY MR, MALONEY

BY MR, MNABERS

BY MR, HENDRICKS

BY MR, KASTER

BY CHAIRMAN HALE

BY MR. KASTER

BY MR. DORALDSOM

BY MR, CHAVEZ

BY MR. HEMDRICKS

BY CRATIRMAN HALE

BY MR. CHAVEZ

BY MR, MALONKY

BY MR, MABERS

BY CRAIRMAN RALLC
QUESTIONS OF THE WITMESS, MR. JOSE R. NICROLS

BY CHAIRMAN HALE

BY MR, MALOMEY

BY MR, HENDRICKS

6-05

HICRMAN REPORTING SERVICE
_AUSTIN, TEXAS



[

10

11

20

21

22

23

24

25

BY MR. N4BERS

BY MR. KASTER

BY MR, LANLY

BY M3S. TROMPSON
BY MR, CHAVEZ

BY CHAIRMAN HALE
BY MR. BRERDRICKS
BY MR, MALONLY
BY MR, KASTER

BY MR, NABERS

BY MR, CRAVEZ

BY CHAIRMAN HALE
BY MR, CHAVEZ

BY MR, MALONEY
BY MR, HERDRICKS
BY MR, GARALES
BY CRAIRMAN BALE
BY MS, TROMPSON
BY MR, DOMALDSON
BY MR. HENDRICKS

QUESTIONS OF THE WITNES3, MR. OCTYAVIO HINOJOGA

BY MR, RENDRICKS
BY MR. MALONEY

BY MR, CHAVEZ
REMARKS BY MR, NITCHELL

6-107
6-107
6-112
6-123
6-126
6-130
6-133
6-133
6-135
6-136
6-138
6-140
6-141
6-159
6-163
6-166
6-169

6-172

6-172
6-173

6-173
6-176

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE

AUSTIN, TEXAS



13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

EXHIBIT INDEX - VOLUME VI

EXHIBIT IDENTIFIED
38. List of Duval Cowmty heavy equipment 6-11
39. List, Duval County's rental equipment 6-11
40, Schedule of Automobiles 6-11
41. Code list 6-13
42. Eleven pages of material, black folder 6-31
43, Welfare warrant for §$730 6-40
44. Check used to pay above warrant 6-61
&S,

46, Warrant, No. 18358, June 24, 1974, $878,90 6-55
47. Warrant, No. 2168, Nov. 15, 1974, $3,714.06 6.55
48. Werrant, No. 2610, Dec. 23, 1974, $689.29 6-53
49. Claim A-482 (rhoenix Supply), $936.00 6-58
30. Claim A-832 (Phoenix Supply), $1,287.67 6-59
S1. Claim A-2370 (Phoenix Supply), $3,250 6-62
S2. Claim 4-2700 (Phoenix Supply), $1,735 6-62
33. Claims list, Plsins Machinery Company 6-64

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
ALISTIN., TEXAS




10

11

13

14

15

16

17

20

21

22

23

25

TUESDAY, JUNE 3, 1975 l}
SIXTH BESSION '
(The heariag was reconvensd st 2:00 o'clock l'
p.m. pursuant to the recess on Tuesdsy, May 27, 1975,) |
l
CRAIRMAR HALE: (Gavel.) The Committee
will come to order. The Clerk will call the roll.
(The Clerk called the roll.)
CHAIRMAN HALE: A guorum is present.

Let the Chair staxt ths meeting by advising
811 Nembars of the Committes and priwmsrily the Press and
the parties and interested parsens in this hearing &s to
how our schedule looks for this week.

The Committee had an informel asating &
moasnt ago during the process of takimg & photogreph.

The Clmir sort of polled the Cemmittee on what our
schodiule should be this wesk. It wes the semesmsus of
the Committes that for the Mlsnee of this wesk, owr
sohedule will be semething like this,

Today we will Mave this sftewncon hesxing and
posstihly centinue until 6100 or 6:30 ox 7100, or soms-
whaze {n that geneml ares, wherever there is & comveni-
ent breaking point, aad not heve & night sessten tonight,
All Mambers of the Committes ave still a little bit weary (
from ths events of the past wesk., Tomervew, ws will

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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convene at 9:00 o'clock in the morning and have a mora!.ngi!
sesston. We will take a break for lunch at a convenient |
breaking point, somewhsre in the area of 12:00 teo 1:00,
posaibly an hour and fifteen ainutes or an hour and a |
thirty minute break for lunch. Then we will have an
afternoon session, which we would hope would go until
6130 or 7:00 o'clock, &t which time we would break for
the day, and not have & night session.

We would repest tomoxxow's scheduls each day
this week, to the extent nscassary to finish up the
testimony. That is, we ars trying to Gvoid aight sessions.
¥We will Mave & morning session which will be fairly
normel; afterncon sessions which we will enteund and make
them & little bit loager than the normel afternoon
session; then thereby sveid having aight ssssions.
Hopefully, that will work better for all comserned.

Ths Chatr and the Committes hops that we can
finish the testiacny this week, dut if met, we will re-
sume it next wask on & siatilar schedule, ungil we have
heard all the testiumguny.

Nr. Mitohell, the Chair hus received the re-
quast that you hive made for additiomsl subpoents. Ve
still bave your initial request and the Committees con-
templintes Executive Session this afterncenm, sfter we hav
fintshed todey's testimony, and the Clair will present

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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those to the Committes at that time and will advise you

aceorxrdingly.

Are there any other routine mattexs to be

|

|

brought before Chs Committes before we commence the uk1n¢
of testimony today? *
(Bo regponse.) |

CHAIRMAN HALE: Is NMr. Octavio Rianojosa
here?

MR, CANALES: MNMr. Chalvman, I would like
to inguire if the Ruls sa (t was iavoked by NMr,
Donsldsen the last time the Committes met would still be
in effect at this time?

CHAISMAN BNALE: Mo, sir. It weuld not be
in effect at this time, unless reinvoked. As the Chair
undaratood, it wis fuveked for & spesific purpose at
thas particular mantiag.

18 Mr. Jose R, Richols Merat

MR, NIGHOLE: Presend.

CRAIRNAN RALE: FPine, Thank yes,

CRAIRMAN BALE: MNr. Mavein Foster?

MR, FOSTER: Here, air,

CRAIRMAR BALE: Mz, Joe Guerre?

MR, CAMALES: Mr. Cheirmma, Mr. Joe
Guerrs is on his way from Newston. le is en route and

should arrive sowe time this sveniag.

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Hicojoss - Hale QL
CHAIRMAN HALE: Thank you, ;
Araulfo Guerra. Re's the District Attorney,
isn't he?
MR, CHAVEZ: Yes, sir.

CRAIRMAR HALE: Mr, Binojosa, the Chair
has bean advised that you have returned with some records |
that the Committee requested.

MR, BINQJOSA: TYes, sir.

CHAIRMAE HALE: And that you needed to get
bagk to your chores. The Cheir is going to taks you out
of ovder at this time. If you will come forward, we will

resume your testimony.

MR, OCTAVIO RINOJOSA

was veohlled by the Chair and having been previsusly
duly sworn, testified further as follows:
BY CHAIRMAN HALE

Q Mr. Rinojesn, for the zecord ageia, weuld you
state your nams amd your address?

A My cams &8 Octavio Hinojosa, San Diego, Temss.
P, O. Box 392,

Q My. BRinojoss, you testified before che Committees
on Moy 21, 1973. Is that serrect!?

A Yes, sir,

Q And you are the same Ootavis Hinsjuea tdat

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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—Rinocjosa . Hele 6-00

testified at that time? '
A Yes, oir.
Q Is that correet?
A Yes, #ir.

Q At thet timwe, the Chair advised you as to your
1

rights bafore this Committee?

A Yes, sir,

Q And you are aware of those rights without me
repaatiag them?

A Yes, air,

Q At that time, you were sworn to tell the truth?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you understand thet you ars still under the
oath as you were at that previous tise?

A I do,

Q Do you understand?

A Yas, sir.

Q 1 believe you ave Assistant Cowmuy Auditor of
Duval County?
Yes, sir.

Is that cerrect?

> O >

Thet's correct.

Q I believe at the hearing at whickh you previousl;
testified, there was testimony concarning county vehicles
which have axempt license plates and also some questions

.

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Hinojosa .. Bale JL-J.O_j
concerning rental vehicles. It {a the recollection of 2
i
the Chair that the Committee had agked you to prepare an
inventory or a list of each of those categories of

vehicles. Is my recollection correct? |
|

A It 1s. Yes, air.

Q Bave you prepared such inventory, or do you ha vy
such records here? T

A Yes, sir. I have one, It is not a complete
inventory. I have a 1ist of the county vehizsles that
are insured with serial numbers and sverything: hesvy
equipment, automebilles, trucks. Everythiag.

Q Can you make those svailable to the Committee?

A Yes, sir.

MR, CARALES: Thiz is the 1list, Mr.

Chairman, of the squipment owned, I think. This is a
1ist of the equipment vemted. This Lo & 1ist of all
couaty, all vehicles imsuxed by the county, not necessari
owned, but at least insured by the county. This fs met
complete, beosuse they don't have & full investory of all
the vehicles. Those sre the amly onas ha has.

Q Mz, Binojoss, the Chaix has dean provided with
thres imstrusents here by you. I shall ask the Court Re-
porter, if he will, to mark etch of these three for

identifination,

ly

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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(The lists referrxed to were |
marked "Exhibic-38" r.hrough"sk-
hibit-40" for {dentification.

Q Now, Nr. Hinojosa, what's been marked "Exhibic.
38" £# headed at the top, "List of Duval County Heavy
Equipment Owned by Duval County as of May 27, 1975."

Is that & lisc which you prepared?

A Yes, air.

Q Is that & complete i1lst of Duval County heavy
gqulmue 4» of that date, to the best of your knowledge
and baltef?

A It ie not a complete 1ist., No, sir. We have
some records that wers subpoented by the Intermal Revenue
Servies, 1 believe the Comnty owns mors equipment thac
s mot listed in there, sir.

Q Is this the list of sverything thmt Ls of record
in the Couaty Auditor's Office? )

A Yos, sir.

Q There is one shest hers msrked "Lxhibic 39,"
which is hesaded at the tep, "List of Duwal CGeunty's
Renta) Equipment on Rantsl Basis, as of Mey 27, 1975."

Is that & complage list of all the equipment
being rented dy Duwal County, to the best of your koow-
ledgs and belief?

A Thet's a complate 1list of all the rental equip-

-.tt "l'. ll!‘-

, HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Hinojosa - Bale 612

Q Then Exhibit BRo. 40 consists of 11 prges, and I:
believe at least the front page end perhsps every page is |
headed &t the top, "schedule of Automobiles."

Would you please tell the Committee what this
1l-page Exhibic 40 fe?

A Well, that is sutomobiles and equipment, heavy
equipment aad trucks owned and imsured by the Coumty.

] Are all of cheas vehicles listed on here owned
by the County?

A Yes, sir. We have tha titles to all those
vehicles, 3

Q But I mesn in additfon to b-gug insured by the
County, they are County~ownad slse?

A Yes, sir,

Q I see. All rvight.

Wae there any other inforsationa, Hr: Rinojoss,
that the Committee had asked you to brimg dsek, other than
this informmtion?

A Not that I reeall. Mo, sir,
MR, CANALES: My. Chairsan, &£ I reoall
corzactly, I belisve Mr, Donaldsen asked for & list or a
code to decipher the numbers that were used an these cards,
ss far as what the particular items were used; or what the
psyments refer to. Goimg back to the lest Committes mesting
where Nr. Rinejess testifind, he was zelating to the

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Committee by use of these numbers that he could du:or-iucii
more or less what type of merchandise was purchased, I |
thiok Mr. Dosaldson sekad for & code, but I don't know
whether Mr. Rinojoss brought it or not,

A I bave a copy of thes code list, i

CEAIRMAE MALE: Will you make that availadle
to the Coamittes.
Let ths Court Reporter mark it.
(The code liat rveferred to
we wirked "Exkibit-41" for
tdentiftoncion,)

Q Mr. Hinojoss, the Cheir hes heve what's been
marked Exhibit 41," which coasists of aine letter sised
pages. Would you plemse states for the record whet emhtbic
taformstion is shown on Embkibic 417

A Tt 19 8 list of the code system we use for
our hookkesping purpesss in the County Auditer’s Office..

Q Showing fer shash offise or sach item whers
monsy is spent & code number which you uss te identify
it on the fintncial recoxds?

A Yes, sir,

Q 1s that sorrect?

A Yen, asix,

MA. CARALES: Nr. Chairsan, I believe Mr.
Hinojosa also hs sems addictiomm]l infermeten which X

think was requestad in the fovs of— I Sn BeS Sure mutr

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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what they were. Are they the vouchers? i
A Well, they requested some claims. |
MR, CARALES: Some claims?
A Yas.
MR, CABALES: I am sure he can tell you
more what it is than I can,

He bas some addiciomsl informmtioa, I think,
which was requested, some examples of the bookkewping
method that they used for paying the bille whick are sub.
mitted to the Coumty Commissionsrs Count. WHe has the
packets wherein the nsme of the payes and the inveics tha
was received and the different srticles that are accoupiny
ing these records with him, I think, for the Committes's
benafit, 1 &x not gure what they sre otlled, but he has
them there for you.

Q All right. Would yeu enplain, Mr. Rimocjons,
what sdditiomm]l resords yos havae?

A .'nu Committes, 1 beliave, requested some
stnples of the wy we pay thess welfare sccowmta.

Q  Yas, oir. |

A And I have just & fevw samples here of copiles
of the check and the claims thet were swbaitted for pay-
ment for the Welfare Deparcmsat and the manner that we
write the checks out of thess claim forms, you know,

For instence, this Cash Stere— I Meve the
pusshise orders here for $730. This Ls jusk & ssmple,

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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you know, We check the bills and prepare the claim check
and we type the check out of thia claim., Ie¢ s the |
amount, the .nams, the code and I believe that was one
of tha requests that they neseded here last wesek, and 1
have a sample of the check,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Wit {s the relevaance of
this, Mr. Cansles?

MR, CANMALES: T think the Committes re-~

quested sone of this baskgroumd or some of the informmti
on seme of these foodetanps or payouts, Thass aren‘t
secesssry-- I doan't kaow., I am not. familiay with them
at all. I don't thiak they include the budget that the
Judge had., I think these are simply the county's

on Precinet 3, I am not familiar with thea, They aAwve just
simply examples of how the bockkesping aArvangsaents wers
conducted, I guess,

MR, HEMDRICKS: Mr, Chsirmsm, o¢suld he
furaish us with a copy of evasy county wermant issued
from Precinect 3 to the Cash Htere since Jenwsry the lst,
19711

Q Would it be possible, Nr, Ninojoma?
A It would be possible frem 1973 wp to 1975,
BY MR, HEMIRYCKS
Q Where are the records beok of thme?
A pazt of those recezds axe impownded by Intarmal

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Revenue prior to 1973.

Q You could furnish us those records from '73
forward? !
|
A Yes, sir. |

I only have one sample, you know. That's all 3
they asked for, but it's a routine, a monthly routine,
I guess you can call it, to get all of the information.
I have to go back five and a half years and copy all of
these claims and make copies of the checks. That would
take about two or three hours, I guess.

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chaeirman, would it be
possible to request & Xerox copy, becsuse these are the
of f1cial records and should be kept by the County Auditor)
1 beliave—to get a Xerox copy of a sample of how the
County Welfare claims were paid, and some of the signa.
tures and the little files that he has on esch one of
these claims? I think he has & few of them with hiam. It
night be beneficial for the racord.

CHAIRMAN BALR: : Well, whose signature?
The Chair doesn't want to go off on a lot of tangents
in this thing, Mr. Canales. That's why I asked the quunti&a
a minute ago, what was the pertinence of this testimony
to the Carrillo inquiry?

MR, CABALES: The only thing that I know i
that they were requasted by the Committee, Lif I am not

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Hinojosa - Easter 6-17

aistaken and they tend to indicate or show the procedurs ]ll
i
which was used wherein the Cash Store was paid by cthe
County for some of thes groceries thut wers extracted

from over there. I don't know what significence it wounld
have over and above corrchorating prior testimoay, 1It's
repatitious $n the sease that Lt corroboratas— It's
dosumanted evidence of former testimeny, nothing slse,

MR, EASTER: Nr. Clwirman, I balieve I am
ths ons who requested that. That's sxsatiy— We have the
groesty stere showing that they ceceivad the money and I
an iatawested ia how tie Comty paid {fc.

CBAIRMAR MALE: Mr. Kaster, suppoie you
ask sdme gquastions them.

MR, KASTER: Well, I thiak it's been
brought out. That's exsetly whiag X went to sgn. I thisk
Mr. Bendricke asked for thess racerds to sas Mw the
County paid them. I went to knew who auvheriand those
paynsats sud whit mathed thay had of paying Vhen frem the
Gouaty's pofat of view.

CHAIRMAN HALE: The Chair is resegaining
you to ascertain that information.
3T MR, XASTER

Q Nr. Hinojoss, do your recemds indiesss who
authoxrised these payments to the Cash Stere?
A 1 have & sampls of the ovders thms wers

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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presented, you dew...Yes, sir,

Q And they indicate who authorized the paynent
to the store?

A Yes, sir,

Q And i1f you get the other records that you say
that you can furnish from '73 to '75, these would also
indficete who is authoriszing the payment to ths store?

A It would be & rcpceitton‘oz that clafim, you kauq.
It would be the same thing.

Q It would be the same thing?

A over and{m:. Yas, sir. Except for the
smounts. It veries a little,

Q Are those charge slipe in the suvelope? I3
that correct? 4ad it shows who signes them?

A They call them & puwchase order and they ave
signed the by Commissioner.

Q And the slips that you get, are any of those
sigand by the Llisoundes or Csrrillo, or do yeu know, er
who? ‘

A I don't think so, but you can ses that usme nbo#n
and 1t will show the signeture. They way they presented
thoss claiss for paysant, you know.

Q And somsbody authorised you to go absad and

pay it?
A Ve prepars thess ¢lain jachets and present them

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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to the Commissioners Court when they meet every secend »
Monday, ia this mannex, you know and thay approve them |
4nd wa write the checks out of these claima,

Q Do you have records indicating---one other, and
it's not exactly the same ares, but it has to do with
the method of paymear of clatma,

When you pay & county employea, is there &
tiwe caxd, or how do you know how much $o pay that
employes? Are some on & wonthly salary? Ave thay on
an hourly salary, or how?

A Well, sctunlly, the employse is hired by the
month, We make out 4 payroll summsry &t the ead of the
sonth with all kinds of deductionms.

Q Does your payroll susmary iandicate how many

houra they worked, or mot?

A Bo, airx,

Q On & monthly empleyes.

A Rot by hours, ne, sir. Just on & menthly Maasts,

Q You don’t have any 1dea how meny hours they
work?

A Mo, sir.

Q I assume you have ths records for Mr. Reobarte
Elisondo from tha psriod from January of '72 umtil
September of '737

A I am not quita suve, sir, Soms of the racerds

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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are in the Internal Revenue Office in either Coxpus or ||
|

Bouston, I might have some recorde, but not all of thenm,

Q And the same thing for Arturo Zertuche? |
A Yes, sir, ‘
Q Are those records subpoensed? I mesn, does the

Iatermnl Revenue have those, or 40 you have those?

i
|
A Well, actuwaily, they were never subpoensed, 1 l
gusss they just pulled them out of the £4les ia the o!ﬂc#,

you kanow. They bad besn working there for menths.

Q e can't obtain & copy of chem?

Do 1 undevstend that wa can . get the coplies for

Roberto Kliszondo oxr not?

A Prior to the time he was smployed by the month
on the payroll summery?

Q No. I am interested in Janusry of '72 to
Septenbar of '73,

A I know for sure that 1972, the Internsl Revenus
Sexvies have all these olatms,

Q 80 you den't have them?

A Ro, aix., Bot for 1972, I aight howe a few
for 1973,
\ Q Okay, How, these vacords here for salfare
claims, What about the payments that ware mada to the
Cash Store thst ware patd for— Thers was testimony thet

they were patd for Ramiro Carrillo &nd 0, P, Carxille?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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[

A I believe I haw all the information available
for the years back, Yas, sir.

Q That are differeat than these. These ares for
welfare.

Now, the other payments that you made to the
sgtere, were not wslfare, but were made—

A Well, the County actwmally dida't pay anycthing
alse except welfars, that I can remsamber.

Q Nene of your checks to the Cash Store were
for saything exsept welfare payments?

A Ihet's right. Yes. Just welfare, grocexriss.

A CHAIRMAN HALX: Mr. Hendricke!?
BY MR, ﬁﬂﬂlCls

Q Do you kaow Patricio Garsa, Mr. Himojoesa?

A ratricio Gursa?

Q Yes.

A Weo, sir. I den't.

Q You don't knew vhether he's amployed by Juige
Carrillo oen his rénch or met?

A Ro, sir. I don't.

Q Do you kanow vhasthar er not thia Mrs. retrisie
Garsa that's listed here on & claim en August the éth,
1973 for $35 would be the wife of the employes of Judge
0. P, Carrillo?

A I couldn't tell you. 1 den't kaew, No, six,
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I

7
Q These are county welfare. 1Is that correat? ;

A Yes, sir, E

Q Let me ask the procedure thare. ksch Comuliom*r

|

gethers up his receipts. Is that correct and turns them |
into the Commiesioners Court for their approval? |

I

A Yes, eir. That's right.

Q How this 4s done through each Prscimnot of the
County?

A Yes, aiz.

Q Pracinet 1, Precinct 1, Precimet J and Preciact
4t

A In most cmses. You, air.

Q Whsn they turn these in, the Commiss ionsre
Court, itaelf, suthorizes you to issus ¢ waryant to who-
ever they say to pay the warrsaat to. Is thet cerrect?

A Yes, sir, That's right.

Q Can you tell me on this warramt for $730 to
Cash Stere, which Frecinct timt came from?! Which one
turned thet in?

A Actuslly, the only way I can teil s by the
persen that signed the orders, which is ths Cemmissioner
of Fresinet 3.

qQ Well, would you look at thess, sir, and tell ae

who turned those in?
A These are signed by Mr, Ramire Cpxwills, -
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—
Commissioner.

Q
A

Q
correct?
A
Q
in here?
A

Q
pecsstn?

F-T S -

Hinojosa.

LH > H >

That's the brother of Judge Carrillie?
Yes, air.

He is the Commiassionsar of Precinct 3, Is that

Yes, sir.

Do you know any of these individuals listed

lio, str, 1 dom't think I do. No, sir.

Do you know whaether or not they are real

Well, they might be. I den't know,
Do you kaow an Isabel Garxs, or & Jesus Garma?
No, air., I don’'t.
Thers is one io here to &n E-l-o-y, Eleoy
Is that any relation to you?
Hot that I know of, Ne, sir.
Do you kmow the man or women?
Mo, six, I know very few people in Benavides.
Are there very many psople named Kismejosa in

Duval County?

A

not.

'glmu‘a quite & few, Yes, sir.
Are most of them relataed to youl

3ome of them axe., Yes, sir. Soms others are
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Q Have you ever received any knowledge that part ]I
of this couaty cheeck, county warrant going to the Cash }
Store, was in the payment for grocaries received by the
Commissfoner of Precinct 3 and Judge 0. P. Carxrillo?

A Well, I bave heard the testimony. :

Q Other than the testimony you have heard here?

A Yes, eir.

Q Bas that been brought to your attention there
ia Duval County?

A No, sir, 1 didn't know anything ebout it, to
ay kaowledge.

qQ st me ask you this: If you know, was the pay-

$730 each month?

A Well, I would say it varies feom sim to aight
hundred,

q And you have no wy of checking on whether or
sot these wers real persons or fiectious pespls that the
Commissionsr turned these slips fn?

A Mo, sir. I had no way,

Q@ ALl you do is whet the Commlssiomars Court tells
you te do?

A That's zight.

Q When they tell you to pay it, you pay it. I»
that eerrect!?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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on each voucher, I believe you said from '73 to date, tlat

1
A When approved by the Commissioners, I thought it

was leg&l to go ahead and make them, |
Q Can you furnish us, this Committee, this same
thing, the informetion you have on this particular voucher,

has been paid to the Cash Store?

A Yes, sir.

Q You can get that information for us?
A I have it available. Yes, sir,

Q Would you do that?

A Yes, air,

MR. KASTER: Thank you
CHAIRMAN BHALE: Mr. Malouney?
BY MR. MALOREY

Q Mr. Hinojosa, with regards to the reatal equip-
ment of the county, how do you handle rental equipment?

A Do you mean about making the payments?

Q Right. Well, let's say to start with: 1f some-
one has made the decision to rent, rather than to buy,
who makes that decision?

A He;i, 1 believe the Commissioner's Court,
the Commisaioners and the County Judge.

Q And then is a contract for the rental entered
into with someone? '

A Yes, sir,
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|
i
'1

Q Do theae contracts provide an option to buy
at the end of the sental period?

A To tell you the truth, they might. I haven't
read the comtract, Mo, sir. I don't know,

Q How long are these rantal periods, generally?

A Wall, usually, it depends on whet kind of !
equipment, I believe. An sutomobile will be 30 months
or 36 months. 1 believe a bulldoser or something else
will require more time, I aa aot sure.

Q Do you know of any oceasion in whieh the County
e exercised an option to buy reatsl equipmenc?

A I am pretty sure they have that kind of cmwuac"‘
Tes, sir.

Q Do you know of any imstances in whish the County
has exsrcised its aption to buy?

A Heo, sir,

Q Do you kmow of eny instances ia whish the County
has asllowed somsens slse to exersise that opkisn co buy?

A Bo, sir. 1 don't.

Q On thess walfars claime, do those gouerslly run
about the sams ancunt every month? the checks thet you
wrise out?

Por differsnt scoxssi
Q Right.
& Yes, sir, Anywhsre betwesn six and gight thounssad
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dollara, :
(] It runs about six to eight thousand dollars a
month?
A Yes.

Q That would be the total then? i

A On the aversage., Yes, sir.

Q Are these distriduted smong the Commissioners
or doss ons Commissioner's Precinct run higher than any
of the othexe?

A Well, I undexstand they have-— I don't know wha
aaouat they do, but I belisve Precimot No. $ bee & bigger'
Smount then Precinot No. 2, becauss $t f¢ smsll, you kinow,

But 1 really doa't rameaber the way they work them sut,

Q Where does the momney cons frum to pay these
wsrrants? I this out of the Genaeral Pund?

A Yes, sir. The Oameval Fund,

Q You've provided us have with a schedule, X
believe you said, of the sutomobiles that ave tasured by
the County. Is thst corrsst?

A Yes, air,

Q 80 the County does pick up the insussnce oa
them. You are net self-insured?

A Ne. For the vehiclas, you mesn?

Q Right,

A The 1isbflity and collision, whatever it is.
Tes, sir,
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qQ These are vehicles thét are uzed either for !
construction, County dusiness, but are any of them used
for personal bus iness? |

A Well, I don't know. I don't even know who ‘1
drives those sutomobiles. i

Q Are you telling us you wouldn't know then, who ,
it Ls that drives the 1974 Cadilles El Dorxade cthat the
County s paying insurance on?

A 1 have sean tha ex-County Judge driws &
Gadillac. Yes, sir, That wes on remutal.

qQ AT® you saying ex-County Judga? Who aze you
talking about?

A Mr, Archer Pary.

Q Do you know what year that would be?

A Well, I imagine 1974,

MR. MALONEY: That's 211 I have, Thank yeu,
CBALRMAN HALK: Mrx, Slack 48 not here.
Mr, Nemdricks 1is not here.
Mr. Mabere?

3Y MR, BABERS

Q Is this lisc chat you gave us the sest w-to-hef
or vesent lisc?

A It 43, I believe, & list that I have of thess.

Q In other words, you would ssy then that the
insurdnes premium on this '74 Omdillac weuld be paid em«#n

wirkMaN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



Hinojosk - Habers 6-29

” what date?

i
:
|
|

A Well, I would say it haen'c bean paid for cthis
yoax, but I believe that iist is for the year ending '
1974, I can say that. !l

Q Now, Mr. Hinojosa, this code that you have 1
given us, I believe indicates that posaibly yop scaced
earlier in yow testimony that in regards to the Road
and Bridge Account, it hes some code nuabeys out here
to the right. I believe this is ixhibit No. 417

A Yes, sir,

Q Did you put another uvombsr in front of this
code number in order to designete the Prvcimatr?

A Yos, sir, I didu't include the— The differvence
between the Ceunty Shop and the Precinet is just another
aumber, liks Precfnet 1 haes a 1-110.

Q Right. Precinct 3 would be 313 ox 314, or 320,
or somsthing of thAt nature. Is that serrest?

A Tea, sir,

Q I notice from looking through this cede that
previous iaformation thet you have given us showing a
recaipt or warrant paid on a4 clainm to the Firm and Rench
Store for 93,500 has a code “CO." I heve looked tiwough
this list and I 414 not sae & cods "CO."

Do you know what that code "CO" mesus?

A Yeos, 3ix, That iz capizal ouklay.
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Q Capicel outlay? 4
A Yes, »s{ir. |
Q Do you hve sny idea why $3,500 would go to the
Fara and Ranch store fmf capital cutlay? ‘;
A I don't know &t the presaant time, but 1 can 1.ook!
up the Laformition. ‘
Q Would you mke & note there to do thag fer
us and supply it to the Committee? It would bs a warrast {
on elaia D-6937
A Yes, sir.
CHATRMAE BALE: Would somsons gat hio some
phper to write it on, one of our clerks here? Thamk you.

Q The cleim 18 D-693, dated 3/12/73, in the amovat

0‘ ‘S'MO
A 3,5007
Q Yes,

This {nformation is from the iaformmiion thut
you have givea us previcusly that you have Swern to &¢
part aof the county vecords, I believe you will rvecognixe.

Bes this buwen £iled, My, Chuirmin, &9 su exhibic]
If ft bas not, I would so requast thut these imscruments
be filed as s part of ocur recerd that L{s ia thie folder.

CRAIRMAN WALE: The Chair will Mand the
Court Reporter to de marked as an esxhibit a dosunent
conslating of 13 pages, which we will trest as ome axhibitc,
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We will staple all of these together. If we had a
stapling machine hers, we can staple it cogethar.
(The p&pers referred to were
mscked "Exhibit -42" for
identification.)
CBAIRMAN EALE: The Court Reporter has
markad as Exhibit 42, sleven puges of meterisl, starting

with & sequence of evenis, tncluding a letter €rom the

Comptreller of Public Accounts, to M. K. BeveswW,B-g-r-@-8.

Iz., Attorney-at-Law, Frear, Texas; a cearcifieation by
the Comptreller of Public Accvoumts; photocopies of store
licansne applications and licensss lssued to the Farm and
Ranch Supply with the propsr certificaction; amnd then
savaral pages of typed materisl, shich purports to de
iists of warrants issued apparzently by Duval Ceunty to
Zextuche Cunerzal Store, to Towss Elizondo, to Arture
Zeytushe, to Roberto Elizondo, ko Fars and Ramch Supply,
to Banavides Cedar Fosts, to Benivides Iwplement and
Bardware Camphiuy, snd I baliewe that's all, sutsined in
this sloven-page exhidic macked Exhibit 42,
Mr, Nabars, you msy proceed,
MR, PABERS: Thamk you, Mr., Chasivmma.

Q Nx. Binojosa, I would like to ask yow what
& Cods 11 might be fin reghzds to & warvant {sswed to the
Farn and Ranch Stowe, without any designseion s to what
fumd- Wall, Lt came from a Rond &nd Bridge Fund, dut it

‘
,
)
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did not bave any ocher ideatificition on it., Ceuld you
look at that and posaibly tell me vhat that might be?

CHAIBMAN HALL: Let the Chair fmterrupt
again. For the Members of the Committee, this Exhibit 42
which has been offered in avidence is the same material
40 was contained in & blaak-covered folder, coples of
whieh were given to euch member of the Committes, I
believe the first hoaring uight. so i each member of
the Committes would teke his black foider and label it
as Exhibit 42 for future reference and questions, why it
would facilitete identification in the futurae.

Q Nr, Einojesa, you hawva had an opportunity te
look at that. Obviocusly, I assume that comas froa the
Road and Bridge Fund?

A Yes, eir. This claim here wos paid for lumber
and hardware for the County Shop.

Q For the Couaty Shep?

A Tes, sir,

Q So that would net be charged to & spesific
presiact?

A Ne, oir,

Q All right, sir. MNow then, in loeking on that
1ist, above there is the reveans shaviag werwveant for
$3,500 capieal outlay, I believe you stated esrliier.

Is that correet?

'
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ﬂ A Yes, sir.

i i

I Q Do you have any idea what that might be for

| at this time? |
|
i

i A I have to go back and check the claim, but,
|

- evidently, it's efther— I would say trailers or some kind|

of equipment, but I just can't—

Q Some kind of equipment?
A Yes,

Q Okay.

A I can't be sure.

Q That's what I would like for you to try to tell
us what that would be, please, sir, whenevezr you hMiwve an
opportunity to review your records. Would you do that
for us?

A Yes, wsir,

Q I believe that list also reflects tlmt Elizondo,
Robarto Elisondo was paid from the County Road and Bridge
Fund., Ie that corcect?

That's correct. Yes, sir,

And also Roberto Elisendo?

> O >

Robearto? Yes, sir,
Q Did you know that one of those gentlemen
happened to be the Court Reporter for the District Court?

A Yas, s8ir.

Q Could you explain to me why the Court Reporter's
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sglery would be paad vud oi tad dowd and Beidge Fund?
A Are you Ghlkiag eboul Lheao cldalmy here?
Q Yas, siv.,
A Well, at ¢hus tims, I didu't know Robarto

Elizondo end he Wk nut & Cuurt Repocter in theee yeaxs.

Q A1L wight., was e wvow @ Court Repowter duving |

taee peviud, chosu puvieis o paey vegubnsws Chat éxe
raflected by it Yoooaonl Wo, GE7

A I Balieve e, fifuouds wes appoimsad Court
Reporter some tima o Jepiusoer 9 Oeiober of 1973 ov

'*74. I don't receli.

Q Do you know whern the BRiliff wes eppointed?

A Tomaas ?

Q Yes.

A According to oud rocorxda, it weg gsome time in

Mereh or April of 1975,
Q Prior to that, ho voxked for the Cowmey. Is
that correct?
A County? Precinst Wa. 3. Yes, siy,
Q And was patid from the Rokd sud Bridge Fund?
3 Yes, sir.
MR, HABERS: I belisve that's all,
CHAYRMAN HALE; Mx. Handeicks, the Cheir
passed you on the normal routine here; sinne you wers
tenporarily out, Do you Mve say questions?

Rinnjoss . HWabors jaié_w

|

|
|
|

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS




_Rinojcsa - Hendricks 6-35

MR, HENDRICKS: Just one or two, Mr. i
Che ixman ,
Terry, doss he hawe & copy of chis? |
CRAIRMAN HALE: Is that Exhidit 427
This s Exhibit 42. We have put it in evidence.
Will you mark this entire thing s Exhibit 42. You csn
hand him & copy of it, so he willi have it. That is the
official copy.
BY MR, HEMNDRICKS3

Q Do you have the {nstrument now to which I
was raferring, Mr. Rinojosa?

A Six?

CHATRMAN HALE: lLet the record show that
he is examining Exhibit 42,

Q Would you turn through there and find Arturo
Zextuchs and see what the County paid him, and when?

A It shows in my records that it was paid in
1970, 1971,

Q All right. Arve thess the complete recards on
this fndividusl? I notice in '71, thay zo through the
£irat, sscend, thivrd and fourth months #nd then it drope
of £ there and it picks up on ths mext page with a
Robarto Elizonde fn the f£ifth mcnth and runs through the
end oi the year. Could this be an incomplete copy of the

records, or is it a complete copy, oxr do you kmow?
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A This {3 a complete copy of the index cards,
They are complete, Yes, sir.

Q They are a complete copy on Arturo Zertuche?

A Yes, sir.

Q And your records reflect thet he was patd
County funds on Jaawry 12, 1970, February, March, April.;
Mey, June, July, and he got two checks in August of 1970.
Is that corxvect? |

A Yos, sir. He got two checks Lz August,

Q If he was in school in Denton, from February th+
2ad, 1970, until July the 10th of 1970, he couldn't have |
bsen in Duwel County ciployod by the County of Duvel,
Preeinct 3, eould he?

A ﬁo, six,
Q What do your recerds xaflect regarding the
paymmt to Arturo Zertuche in 19717
A Well, Lt shows here thmt we paid him for the
four months bagimning in Jasuwsry of 1971.
Q It shows the psyment te him in Janery,
Febrmzry, March and April of 19717
A Yes, six.
Q 1£ cthe official reaords at Morth Tewas State
tniversity in Denten, Temss show that he was in school
from Janusry che l0th, 1971 until August the 14th, 1971,
he eouldn’t have bean in both places at the same time,
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!} could he?

A I don't think so, Ho.

| Q Is Axrturo Zertuche a man thwt— Do you know

where he was born? Do you know him? |
A No, air. I don't think I do. I haven't met

Arture. I don'c think I have met Arturo., No, sir.

Q You hava never net him?

|
)
A Ho, sir. ‘

Q You don't know whether he wias born on October

the 10th, 1946 in Freer, Texas; Social Security No. 449-
78-0163; wife's mame, Phyllis R. Zertuche?

A No, sir. I sure don't.
Q None of that ig familiar to you?
A No. (The witness shook his head,)

BY MR. KASTER

Q

garding these walfare claims that are paid, 1 beliave
you testified chat 411 the rest of them that yeu have ave

Just repetitions of the same thing?

A 1t's a repetition axcept for the amounts.
Q The amounts.
& It variss $100 or $200,

MR, REMDRICKS: Thank you, sir,
CRAIRMAN BALE: Mz. Kaster?

Mr, Hinojosa, 1 have & couple of quastions ve-

MR, RASTER! Would the Sergeant hand this
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to Mr. Hinojossa.

Q

(The document was furnished to the witness.)

The little glip that came from the store, do

you see that? That first slip there that came from the

Cash Ztore?

A
Q
A
Q
A
qQ
A
Q
A
Q

thiang?

was paid. Right?

A
Q

that you received from the Cagsh Store, the red number?

A

> O > 0o

Yes, sir.

That totals two hundred and something dollaxa?
$210,

Who signed that elip? Can you tell me?

1t says "Cash Store, lLaure Yzaguirra.,"

And the next one down is?

"$275, Cash 3tore, Lauro Yazaguirre,"

The third one?

The third one is not signed.

Is not signed and has no "Cash Store” or any-
But the slip that is behind it indicates chat cthm

Yeas, sir.
Okay. In looking at the nunber on those slips

Yas.

WVhat are the numbers on those threa?
44, 45 and A6,

So it's 44, 45 and 467

Yes, alr.
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Q And there are different dstes. There are, whac! ;
August the 6th, August the 10th, August the 20th? |

A August the 10th, August the 20th, end August
the 6th. Yes, sir.

Q Kow, in this envslope that I anm holding here—

MR, RASTER: I would lfke to give this to
bim,

Q ~~this was the total of all thosse sliips and
somsbedy issued &8 check then in payment for 81} those
slipe in thare?

A Net me. The Commissioners Court approved 1t.

Q  They approwed it.

Does it indieate which Comnissioner spproved
thosa? Or how do you know who approved those?

A This authorization wvas signed by Mrx. Ramiro
Caxxille,

Q Okay. The Commissioner approved paymens.

A of Preciact 3,

Q 0f Prescimet 3 for al) eof those.

MR, KASTER: 1 kaow thoss axe the offfoial
records, dut, Mr, Chatrmmn, I would 1fks to Msve
ons of thoss, one of thit set—amd thet sat right there
thit we have been discussing estesed imto evidencs, if {t'y
all right. I don't think thewe is any ased to 8%e wp all
of thom, Can we maks coples? New many did he Beiag?t
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i

Q  Nr. Hinojoss, how meny of those did you bring? |

Gl#ll!l&l HALE: Will yeu yield to the |
Chair just a mommnt?

MR, KASTER: Yes.

BY CBAIRMAN HALE

qQ These are yowr offfcial, Mr. Hinojoaa?

A Yes.

Q These welfare, plesss of paper have marked
"Duvel County Welfase,” these axe your offiodal records.
Is tk coxract?

A Yes, sirz,

Q You would need to take these dack with you?

A Tes, sir. Thess are ny ovigimsl cisims, for
mesnds .

CHATMMAN RALE: The twir i{s gofng to w
photacopies for evary sasber of the Commitsse &nd then we
will fntroduce the phetecepiins, wmther cthan ths oxigimeis,

MR, KASTER: That's f£ise,

(Piscussion off the record.)
m- doonmenk vafarzed to was
whod "Lubibieed3" for
Mzﬂtﬂum.)

CEATRMAN BALE: Exbibit 43 has besan iden-
cified and the Clexk will get cepiss of Lt fex all
ussbaxs of the Comatittes and fatsrestad pawxiss. Than the
Cimix will patuit one of the phetesopies te rvanin with
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H the Clerk as the official exhibit and allow Nr. Hisojoss

i

|
|
|

to thke his origioml copiles back with him. You nay |
proceed, Mr, Kaster. ;
BY MR, RASTER II

Q How, Mr. Hinojosa, do you have a copy of the |
check thet was used to pay cthis partfcular warrent thet
we insrodused in evidence, which wes in August of 1973,
whish would toral $730 to the Cash Store?

MR, KASTER: I would like &8 supy of that

enteved fu evidence, then,

A 733,

MR, KASTER: Okay. I would like that

CHATRMAN BALE: Let's let the Ceurt nnnu+

entered alse,

mzk i,

qQ Bow, meswingon to this 1ist thut yeu furnished
uw sarlier with, it's adout tem or eleven pages. It
says "Stheduls ef Autenshiles”?

A Yes, sir,

Q Doss ths Cownty own thase vehiales?

A I okn enly tell you thse I bdeliews you will
find semw automobiles datiag Mok te 1961 thet I
billieve that ars in the junk pile. I am oot swre, you

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
(AUSTIN. TEXAS



20

21

22

23

25

————

— Hinojosh . Xaster ,6;&2____!
know. They naver tell me.

Q Supposedly, at some tiwe, these axs lists that |
the County owns or Ms owned?

A Tos, sir, We bava the cticles in ths office,

Q Okay. I am interested in knowing and 1 dom't ‘
kaow the pige. It's about the third from the dack of the |
1455, om piige 9, Lf you starvt from the fromt., There are
twe 1974 Ford-LTD's on that particelar page, the page I
an looking at. Do you ses thoss?

A Yes, iz,

Q It'e & sarial or tdeatification wumber of
8838 and 6439%

A That's the last digits of the moter number.
0f the mokor numbax?

Yea, siry,

Do you koow who dvives those two LED's?

1 beliave wvsry Conmissionsy has & new suto-
nebila and the Shevift's Daghytmant Ms 8 aouple of
sutomobiles, 1970 Yeuds.

Q Okay., Now, turning te the last pags, you
previously suswersd to My, Melensy that the 1974 Cadillse
El Demadeo was probably drives by the Couaty Judge ox the
ex-Counsy Judge. Now, I would Sssume that the '74 Ford
LTD 9943 ceuld hMive besn amsther Commissiomsx driving by
ons?

> O » p
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A It could have been ome of the Commissioners. Yn,i
otz |
Q What about the 1973 Ford Thunderbird, with the !
identificacion number 03062 1

A 1 don't remswber anything about that Thmﬁrbl!dl
No, sir, i

MR, KASTER: I beldsve tmt's all, Mr,
Chaivman.

CBATAMAR BALE: My, Donsidsea?l
BY MR, DONALDSON

Q Wt period of cime does this schedule cover?
wist year?

A 1 believe chis is the end of 1974,

Q 1s ench one of these & separate year? 1Is this
& total list of all wehicles fusured for che yasr '747

/' TRs, #six, 106 vehiclen. 1 fmmgine they lmve
henvy equipment in theve aleso,

Q@  All of thees were Lmsured for '74Y

A Tes, oir,

Q Do you hitve any xesornds that you swuld look ko
and tell us to whom or to whish precinet each Aten of
equipsent on here is assigned?

A Wo, sir. We dem’t Mave an inwventery and X
couldn't tell you who drives,

Q You don's know whe has thes?

A six?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Q You dom't know who has them?

A Rao, six.

Q You bave no way of f£inding out from your
records there in your office?

A No, sir, We don't hawe an iaventory. They just
buy them and I guess we pay for them, the offics, the
Commissionerx.

Q Do you kaww 1f they are oven astfill there?

A Well, 1ike I told Mr. Bendricks, L #m more thaa
sure thit seme of those sutomobiles ere not ywaning, any-
nors, you huow. They sre '6ls asd ‘63e. I dom’t think they
hve these automsbilen in sasrvice.

Q WVhose vespenaibilicy is it to know whether they
sheuld bs insured or wet?

A Wall, I gueass the company tint Lnsuses the
vehicle just takes the informmtion fyxwm the titles we
mvs in the offics, the citlse ts the sucomubiles. No-
hody kuows whe drives what dir or snyehing.

Q@ But you mever take an fewensery ef ewy kiad?
%o, siv,

Do you kaew this Mfasl Gereia?

Yes, aix. I do.

What does ha do? Is he an issurdnse agant?
A Es das an issuvauce agency in San Dlegs.

L > 0 >

Yes, air,

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Who is he kin to?
Sixe?

Ko, str,

Is he relaged to Judge Carrillo?

Not that I think so. Mo, sir.

Q Is b related to any other county official,

I
J
|
Is ha celatad to you? |
l
|
|

> L » L > 0

that you know of, or te any coumty official, I beg your
pazdon.

A 1 don't think he 1is related to any ome of the
eduinistracion. I den't thimk so. No, sir.

Q Bow, on this Exkibit 38, you have listed rental
squipment &s of May 27, '75.

Soma of those items of aquipmeat or wehisles,
sons of thoss are shown on this sebaduls as befng insuwed
by the Gowmty?

' Yes, six.

Q  Others on the rentsl 1ist Sve not sgws to be
fasuzed, Would you knew shars thess vehicles Sre Lasured?

A I esm't tell you wimt model, Ave thay brand new?

Q Well, I sea & '74 Ford Statien Wagem that's
rented, tot shown on this scheduls &¢ baing insured.

A 1 bive some naw equipsent that I iamgine will
be in the next billing for the fwsusanse.

Q  Balow timg, thewe arze twe awnw 'M Feuds thet

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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are shown 48 being lusured. ,

A on, |
Q I know that thexrs were stveral paysants msde !
to Zertuche Ceneral Store during 1971 for aa item c«lud--—{
1 dbalfave Lt's 29, Is that "truek hire"? ;

A Yes, sir. 1It's vental or truck hixe, Yes.

Or temaetor hire, truck, or whatever it 1s. Yes, esir.

Q st me ask you this: When you issus & waxrant
piyRbls to Zertuche Cemsral Sgows, or vhen you d4id,
currently, I believe there are some similar payments
being stde to Samnvides Inplenent and Sardwsge Compiuy
for the stme typs of trusk hire aquipment reatsl or
whacever.

When you make that payssat, axe you able to
fdentify the equipment that was rentsd or lmsaed for the
pariod patd?

A Well, usmslly, it's just an lavoies stacing
“reutsl on tractox™ or with no sexisl numbars or Snythisg

Q T presumes that this 1s &n invoice that woudd
be signad by the Commissioner of the Precinst that rented
the equipmmat?

A Well, I fmagine it would have his oksy. Yes,
str,

Q They just okay thess invoices at thefr reguler
Commissionsrs manting, den't they, scd than thwy bring

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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them to you and you {ssue warrants ia payment?

A Yeos, sir.

qQ Once they have been stanped and approved by
the Commissioners Court?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you &l11 keap thess Linvolcen?

A Yes, siz. UWe sheuld hive them, unless they are
subpoensed by the IRS. I guess the only thimg I kept
in the office was vhers I had ths cross index caxds to find
the claims, but mest of this infoxmmtion wis subpoented.

Q But your records axrs hapt is susk & msnner chat
you could take & claim nunber 1749 on & certaia date and
you could go back and find the swppoxting tawise that
wie approved by the Commissionsrs' Court?

A That is the puxpose, yes, air, of haviag this
@ 40 I wnn 2ind the claine whoxe I bave them filed,
we.

Do you htve sons of these claisme with you?
I have sows of shem. TYas, sir.
What yeavs?
ThOY sxe just the semples for 'Y3 amd ‘74, and
mybe & few of 1975,
Do you hive any fov 19712
¥o, sir. I dom’t have auything fer 1971,
Tou say you Mave seme for 19737

> L » L
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1

Yes, six. !
Did you just pull some out at random for 1973°¢ |
A Yes. Just at random.
MR, DONALDSON: If I could, I would like
to look through those for 1973, Mr. Chairmsn, and pass
while I am lookimg through them.
CRAIRMAN HALE: All right. That will be
fine,.
Nr. lanay?
MR. LANEY: Frasa.
CRATRHAN RALE: Ns. Thompsont?
NS, THOMPSON: I'll psas, teo.
CRAIRMAN RALE: Ms. Weddington?
I beliave sha's temporaxily absent.
Mr, Chavex?
AY MR. GRAVEL
Q My, Hinejoss, yeu ware hers the st night
that Mrs, Ymguivre sestified?

A I was tve,. Yes, six, Tustdey night,

Q You resesber thet she safd that Cleales -
deoansles would lenve alips sud get them signed thers st
the grecery ators and net piek wp sny grasavies!?

A I baliave I did hear tint testimony. Yes, sir.

Q And you besrd Temss BSlizomdo alse say that
Judge Carzille ghve him & 1ist of greserias amd he would

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
ALISTIN. TEXAS
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get the groceries for the Judge at the Cash 3tore?

A Vhen Roberto and Tomas testified, I was told
to lesve the room, 30 I dida't hear the testimony.

Q All zight., Well, let me tell you what I wrote
dowa from tht testimony. Tomss Elizondo testified that
Judge Carzillo would give him a list of groceries and t:hlll
be weuld go to the store, the Cash Store, and get the
grovsriss and sign Judge Csrrillo's name by him, and chat
these would then, at thes end of the month, weuld de
subaltted on & claim to ba pald by the County.

Bave you ever seen asy of thoss siips?

A Mo. 1 den't chink I have., No, wir.

Q Do you check them over, yoursslf, #11 those
slips, before you pay the claime?

A The only thing 1 get iu the offiss is wimt
you saw & fow minutes &go: the orders fyom the Commis-
sionsrs snd thoseslips of sanee,

Q Wall, you get the siips, but you den't shesk
them out to be sure they sra gerreoct or mpt?

A 1 checked them for sorrsctions ia the amsunts,
only.

Q In the amounts?

A y

4 But you don’t chesk to ses for whem those
sresenries are for?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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A No, sir. I den't.
Q If some of those names are fictitious names,
you don't have any way of knowing that?

A I wouldn't kaow. No, sir. I wouldn't have an

! 1dea.

Q Don't you think thet as many years &8s you have
been there, that if somebody signed Judge Carrillo's
name on one of those slips, that you would not have
noticed that?

A Well, may be. Yes, sir.

Q Well, have you ever noticed it?

A No, eir. I haven't.

Q Okay. You heard Mrs. Yzmaguirre testify that
she had been told that Judge Carrillo had an allowdnce of
$300 a month,

A I heard that testimony, Yes.

Q Is that true?

A I don't know. Ro, sir.

Q Did you ever receive any instructions from
ﬁhe County Clerk or the County Judge or anybody telling
you that there was such an &llowance for the Judge?

A No, sir. I never received instructions to
that effect. No, sir. |

Q Would anybody in your office have knowledge

of this fact?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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A Well, the only ons working there 1s ayseif,
so I-—axcept the bose, you kanow &and he's not ecquainted
with the work La the office.

Q Although ha's the bosa, he's not there from
day to day?

A Well, he goes there avery day, but ha's abdout
74 yssws olé and he mors or less just—

Q Pid Cleofss Gonxsles sver go to you to get
the sliips to give out to the people?

A Ro, siz, No, sir.

Q Who e those slips? The County Gemmissioners?

A You azve talking sheut: tha ones that Nrs,
Tokguizrre— I never did see any of those siipe. They
nevar brought them te the effice. Tha only things they
Sring & the office are the purchise orders that are
furatehed in the claims. Yes, sir. ‘

Q The purchass order Lis that white piper signed
by tha Commissiener?

A Yas, sir,

Q Aad then thsy attach it to che clazge slfp?

A Yes. Uh huh,

Q Om some of these clbxga slips, they Mve about
five or six names #ll on ths same day. There WwAs nothing
unususl about that, about five or six peeple going to
buy grocexriss all at the shme time?

_HBinaojosa - Chaves 6-51

|

|
1

|
1
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A Yes, sir., There are a lot of things unusuml, ,
but sy only duty is to prepare the claims for |
correctness and let the Commissioners approve or
disapprove these claims., That's the only thing I can do.

Q Okay. Even {f you thought there was something
wrong with suy one of thess chavge slips, you didn't ‘
say saythiag. If the County Commissioner told you to pay
it you psid 1c?

A Well, to me, thes Cammissionsrs Court is the
goveraing bedy and I have no sayso. The only thiag I
san 40 s just prepavs the claime and ler them appreve
then or disapprove them, whichever.

MR, CHAVEZ: That's all,

CRATEMAN BALE: Mr. Hendrisks has some
meYe questions, Mr, Hinejoss.
B3Y MR, RENDRICKS

Q You do bave in your pssasssion curtaia capiss
of county werraants. Is that sorrect, Mr. Nimejesa?

A Tes, »ir.

Q Do you have a copy of & warrane No, 1838 deted
June 24, 1974, payadle to the factory outlet buildiag
mtarials in the Smount of $878.90, dxawn um the Read
aud Bridge Tuand of Precinmct 3, Duwal County?

A For 19737

Q 1974, June 24, I8N,

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AIISTIN._TEXAS



Hinojosa - Fendricks 6-53

A 878, 1 have the claim for that,

Q All right, Whet claims were turnsd in concern.
ing this payment to the Factory Outlet Building Mscerisls?
Also, while you are thare, look up No. 2168, dated 15
November '74, payedle to the Fastory Outlet Bullding
Materisls in the smount of $3,714.06 and one peysble to
the Faetory Outlet Buildiag Materials, No. 2610, dated
Dessmber 23, 1974, in ﬂu amount of $889.29,

lat's stare u the top and tell us what chat
$878.90, what tha claims were that weve turned in to the
Factory Outlet Building daterisls.

A Wll, thers are itanised invoices.

qQ Would you resd chem off to us, plegde, air?

A Their invoice Mo. 19137 for—— I just can't meke
out some of the writing on seme of thess iawveilces., It
looke 1like materisls, lwusber and-—

NR. CANALES: Do you wint te ses 1it?

Q May I ses that, plesse, sin?

While I am locking st this, will you look wp
toe iavelce on Check Mo. 2168 ia the smount of §3,714.06,
dated Nevember 15sh, 1974,

Do you kaow of anyene that sight futerpret
this fnvoiss for us, Nr. Rimojosa?

A 1 didn't understand the question,

Q Do you know of anpwns whe sight be ables to tall

. HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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us just what this invoice says, there ate some &bbrevia.-
tions; quite a bit of lumber and building materisls.

A I beliave the clerk working in the Factory
Outlet that prepared the invoice, they use a lot of
aunbars and codes,

Q You don't kmow what the Precinct 3 had co
build during che months of Juns and November and Decsmbar
of '74 that would amosunt to this mueh money, do you?

A Bo, sdr, I dea't.

Q Do you havs any ides wherse the Cemmissioner of
Precinct 3 might use 88 shaets of 4 = § quartex iach
rustic pecan paneling in his precinet!?

A I don't have an ides. MNo, sir.

Q They doa't put that on vosds and bridges? They
den't wes that inside interior panaling, de they?

A N, sir.

Q Eive you got any i6sa whara he night bde
using shiplep?

| No, sfr. X don't.

A

Q Or door knoka?

A

Q Or interior deor jamba, or thres emterier

A Mo, sir,
Q That sounds like semabody wight Be buildipg &

»

i

1
!
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house, doswn't 1t?
A It looks that way,
Q Hul i
MR. RENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to
MMve these ilatroduced {nto evidance, And I would also
like for him to pull the Lfnvoices on BDrafe No. 2610,
pamble to the Pactory Outlet Buildiag Mstewisls,

(The iovoices referred to we
marked "Exhiblit-44" through

*exhibic. 48" fox Ldentiftontion)

Q Pid you f£ind the invoices on Dreft Ne. 1610
there, Mr, Hinojoss?

A I gave them to Mr. Camales.

Q  Is thewe zome moes shiplap mad pameling ia
that and dosr jembs end istevioex door sashen and 30 on
and so forthl Can you look through there &md tellt

A R bas then over there.

Q Exqusas se. To your kawnledge, thewe srs mat
any bridges dowa there thit are paneled, are thare, My,
Hinojoun?

A Ne, sir,

CERASUMAN BALE: Wait Sust & miaute. The
Court Repoxter osm't taka this down while he's mmrking
an axhibic.

Q My, Hinojese, whit is Duddye, Detnduduy.s, of
Texmal Do you bawe amy 1dan?

e
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| 84x. You can pase that one up.

A Yes, sir, |
Q Vhat is thet? i
A 1It's a tire company from Houston, Tesas, '
Q

That is 2 tire company from Roustom. All right,

1 notice two dxafts here payable to the Cicy
Elesteic Company, but I den'’t ses one for every memth.
Do you Mve to pay the electric bill every meomth or just
every once in & while down there?
A Thet's aot an slsctric bill, eir,
Q What is thet for?
& It {3 & b1ll submitted for electrisal repairs.
Q Do you htive the imveiees ou three dmmfets f{n My,
June and November of '74 to the Alice Comerete Company,
one sushered 1344, one 1887 and one 22077
A Yes, aix, I de.
Q Moy I amamine ons of them, plemse, oir?
You have no psrseasl kunowledge wvhews all this
cancrats went, d» you, Mr. Sincjess?
A 1 have no tdea. No, sir.
Q ALl right. Then wa esme to enother Supply compan
Phosnix Supply Compiny. I find five county warrdacs ia
hoxes payabie to the Thoeniz Supply Cempany Wt 1 the

Phoonix Supply Compiny?
A That is & store in Corpus Christi thet sslls

B
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hardware, like barbad wire, angle iron. I have the
invoices.

Q May 1 exsnine the fnvoices? There are five
checks. One of them is $936.00; one for $1,279.67; one
for $3,250; one for $1,735; one for 1,3542,27.

This one says it is $936.00 worth of barhed
wira, I am asking for my own knowledge and information—
1 do not kaow. Do the Commissioners fence their pre-
sinets down there?

A Ho.

MR, CHAVEZ: Since the road is in.

Q Where would this bsrdbed wire go te in Precinct
3 in Duml County?

A The only thing 1 know, sometimms they Mave to
fenae & little piece of road that procures tha righc-of-
way for & farm road., But I can't tell you what they do
with the supplies, accumlly,

Q Well, $936 werth £s more than just & 1ittle
gop that the might knesk down, ien't {t?

A 1 imagine Lt runs to adout S0 spools.

Q This says, "Quantity, 3,150 at $435 sach.”™ 1s
that correct?

A I believe that's about xight.

Q Anyway, it is a lot of barbad wire, fen't 1ir?

A Tas, siv.

_Hinojoss - Hendricks — R C3- 7 A
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MR, EENDRICKS: Y would like this intrxo-

PP |

i duced into evideace, It and the contents.

CHAIRMAN RALE: All right. The Court
Reporter will sark this "Clsim A-482," Claim, Phoeanix

Supply Company, the entire savelope and coutemts.
(The anvelops raferred to wes 5
Toemtisioationd |
CRATIRMAN HALE: The Court Reposrter has
mrhed his Exhibit 49, Claim A-482, & Claim of Phosnix
Supply Company in the smount of $936. The Exhidbic 49
consinting of an snvelope and thres pages of ether
meaxial, vhish will ks photecepied fox the Cemmittes.
e, Rendricks, you sy proceed.

Q Leoking at tha imveises on Drafit Bo. 14632 which
fs in e amount of $1,279.67, it shows $612,.50 more of
barbad wire fox Prmoimot 3 down thers in Dwwel.

pid you 211 heve & hig reis and wmshed a dDumah
of gape out ax samekhing?

A Not that X knew.

Q Vhat would they deo down thewe with 160 faet of
sugle ivon, Ne. 20 feot angla iron, two by & @guexter, or
twe by twe by & quurter?

A I den't kanow what they use £t for,

Q And 80 feet of sagle ixen, Wo. 40, four by three

by & quarter?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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——

A Again, I couldn't tell you. No, sir.
Maybe gates, but I am not surs,
Q All right, 20 feet of angle iron, Ne. 44 by 3
by & guartaer,
A I couldan't tell you, no, sir.

Q All xight, On that same invoice, we've got

80 feer of No. 40 angle irom, two by two by thno-at:tnnd;

80 feet, No, 40, two and 2 M1f by two and a half by
thres-sixteunth; 20 faet, of No. three-inch chamael by
20 feat, What Ls "chennel"? What is that? What do you
mkke out of that?
A I don't have sny ides. I am unot familiar with
this saterial.
qQ Then he’s got A0 fest of seven-inch chaunel
by 40 fest.
CHAYRMAN HALE: TYhe Court Reponter will
mxk this for idencifiosties. |
(The Lnvoios referxed to was

wrhad "Exhidit.30% fLox
téantifiaation,)

CHAIXMAR HALE: Yhe Court Reporter has url.Td

as Exhibic 50 Claim Me. A-882, a Claim of Phoenix Supply
Company, consisting of $1,279.67. Sxhibit 38 eensisting
of aa savelope and six pages of sontents, purportiag to
be about sim separate invoices.

You may procesd, Mr, Hemdzicks.
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Q Nr, Hinocjoss, I them have a Duval County ‘
warrant No. 1529 in vhe amount of $1,542.27, aleo ply‘blcll
to Phoeaix Supply Company, dated about one menth after I
the last warrant., It hae in 4t §241 worth of angle i.rou;l
$294 worth of rebar. What is rebar? R-e-b.a-r? Do you
know? |

A I don't have an tdea. Mo, sir.

Q ¥x, Hinojosa, on the 23xd of Octuder, 1974, thex
is & §3,230 check, sade payable to tha Phosnix Jupply
Company from Duwel County, Precinct 3. And it has 31,625
worth of barbed wirs on it, Hava you suy emplanstion
of chis?

A 'o. sir,

|
|

Is there any sxplamtion of Lic?
Bo, sir. Thay jJust bought that Davbed wire.
Now leng have yeu besn esmployed by Duval County
X have besn in the office 20 yearws.

Q Bave you evar sees any precimst or all the
precinets combined use this smcunt #f barbed wive, other
than Preciact 37

A The only thing I have sesn is whare they buy
it, I mean the taveiss.

Q Also, on ths sams vouchexr and dsted 'n waek
ssxlier, ssme inwwice, is saother §1,623 worth of barbed
wive?

> o0 » O

]
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A Yes, sir.

Q Wag there any quastion, to your knowledge, ever
radsed by the Commissioners Court of Duval County before
these payments were made?

A Ho, sir. I just presented them for payment to

the Commissioners.

Q I know. You just receive your ordexs and you
F, thea,
A Yes,

Q But te your kmowledge, was any question every
raised nfmm nany thousand dollars worth of barbed wire
over & pariod of just & few months down tharat

A o, sir. Nobody said anything ebeut ig, that
1 ean recall.

Q Well, in addition to all that, this one
draft in October of '74 had ever §3,000 worth of barbed
wive in ic?

A Tes, siv,

Q Do you think scasbody night be fenaing a rauch
down thers, Mr. Binojees?

A 1t could ba, I don't kaow.

Q The very asxt aonth, Deaft Neo. 2209

CHAIRMAN HALE: Nr., Hendricks, Lif you
would yield to the Chair just & aement.
MR, RENDAICKS: All xight,

nojoss - Headr 6-61
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CRAIRMAN HALE: lat'a get this one marked,
4f you want to put it into evidence. Will the Court
Raportex mark this exhibic?

e e
idsncification,)

CHAIRMAN RALE: Exbibit 51 has been
offered into the record, which 4s Claim Ho. A-2370,

& cleim of Phoenix Supply Company for $3,230, Exhibit 51
consisting of an envelope and six pages of somtents
purporting to be several favoices.

Mx, Beundricks, you mmy procesd.

Q Just one further mstter, the very asxt month,
in November of '74, aleo payables to the Fhosnix Supply
Compiny, your inveice shows Duwal County paid Phosnix
Supply Company §1,73% for bacbsd wire,

Any commant on that?

A o, six, VWe paid them $1,700 for barbed wire
again {n Hoveaber.

MR, HENDRICKS: I would like e introdues
this other barbed wire into avidence, Mr. Chairman, and
1 pass the witunesa,

CRAIRMAN HALE: Will the Court Reporter
msk this for an exhibis?

(The claim veferred to was

murked “Exhidbit.32* for
identification.)

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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CHAIRMAR BALE: The Reporter has marked
Exhidbit 52, being Claim No. A-2700, Claim of Phoenix
Supply Company for $1,753, Exhibit 52 consiating of
an eavelope and three psges of contents purporting to be
invoices.
Would you hand that to the witness.
BY CHAIRMAN RALE

Q Mr, Hinojosa, the Chair has handed you two
pages of photocapies which puxport to be lists of
warrants. Would you look over those two psgas and see if
you cin identify what the conteats thereof and tell us
what that 1a?

A These are claims paid to the Plains Mechinery
Comptuny in Corpus Christi, Texas,

qQ What is the Plains Machinery Company?

A Plafins Machinery sells heavy squipment, like
gredarxs and bulldozews, all kinds of heavy equipment.
They either sell it or lemss it on & rental dasis,

Q Is thet & correet lisg, te your knmowledge,
of disbursements made by Duwal County te the Plains
Equipment Company?

A It is. Yea, sir.

Q pid you prepars that list ox wes it prepsred
{n yow office!?

A This phetogxaph?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Q The original. That is simply a photocopy that
the Chair has handed you. But it's a photocopy of &n

originmal which exists somewhere.

A Yea, sir. It was prepared in my office. Yes,
sir,

Q Do you know what those disbursements were
for?

A Well, for repairs, machinery rental, It looks

mostly for machines that they rent and repairs to machiner

for different precinots and the County Shop.
Q Would that include &1l the precincts?
A Yes, sir, I see Precinmct 2, 4, 1 and 3, Yes,
sir.
Q Row do you identify that, by the code numbers?
A Yes, sir. This code number here, this 314 and
329, That designates Precimet 3. 1If it is 229, it is
Precinet 2.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Thank you.
Would you hand that to the Court Reporter and
let me him mexrk that as Exhibit 33,
(The list refarrzed to was
marked "Exhibit-33" for
identification,)
CHAIRMAN HALE: The Court Reporter has
marked as Exhibit 53 two pages of material which purport

to be simply a 1list of claims and warrents lssued by

Ys
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Duwatl County to Plains Machinery Company over # period
of time begimning in January '74 and ending in March of
1978.
Are there further questions of thias witnesas?

MR, CHAVEZ: Yes.

CHAIRMAN TOOLE: Mr. Chavez has eome
further questions,
BY MR. CHAVEZ

Q Mr., Hinojosa, during the months of Oetobor,
November and Dacember of last yedr, was Archer Parr still
the County Judge?

A Yes, sizr. He was.

Q He was kind of the boss there, wmasa't he?

A I oan only say thet ha wes County Judge and
they have the four Commissionexs prasiding with hism,
Yos, sfv,

Q And in sonmection with the purchases of the
lusber for rasidences, barbed wire and fence posts and
stuflf, L{s it not also possidle that some of thess might
have been used by hia?

A T don't have an iden, Mz, Chavea. I really
den's.

Q You are not saying thet say particular person
mde chamssives availadle to this lumber, wirs and feotse

poste?
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A I wouldn't kmow, No, sir,
MR, CHAVEZ: All right. Thaak you.
CEAIRMAN BRALE: Thank you,
Are there further questions?
Mr, Malonay ms further questions.
BY MR, MALONEY
Q Mr, Hinojosa, who i» the County Tressursc?
A Mr. Manuel Selfs,
Q Solis. How long has he bean the Geunty
Trexsurer?
A 1 baslieve sinae 1960 or ‘'6l.

MR, NITCHRLL: Mr. Chairmen, sxcuse ms for
ingerrupting— Would {t bs possible to have all of these
vouchexs, invoices anéd drafts reproduced so that X can
sake an effozt to prove, &t least to Nr. Hendreicks'
satiefaction where a1l this berbed wire went in view of
the faot this was & Parr court, wp until very resently?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Mitchell, 1f you arve
tuquiring about the ones tha ¢ were put in svidence here?

MR, MITCHELL: No, sir. All eof chun:
becsuse I am going to wang— I'd like to Wewe chose,
particularly if the Committes grants my persission to
have Mr. Parr subposoasd and brought wp here. I think
mybe I chn run soms of that barbad wire dowm,

CHAINMAN NALE: The Chair has imstructed
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the Clerk to provide you with copies of everything that
we photocopy here, Mr. Mitchell, and what's put in
evidence,

MR. MITCHELL: I have, for the Chairman's
information, only Exhibit 44, out of 44 exhibits., 1It's
bean very difficult for ae to follow the teatimony. 1
would like to have all of them, 1f I could, for the
purpose of cross smsmining oxr direct exsaninmcion of
soms of the witnesses thut I have subpoensed, psxcicular-
1y, 88 Mr. Chavex establiehied thm ugh his questioning
chut chis was & Perr Commissionsxs Court. Aud &g the
Committes knows, the Commissionsrs Court s presided over
by tha County Judge, who was My. Farr,

MR, CANALES: Mr, Chatrman, on the quesatiop
of Mr. Mitchell, if I may divect it to the Cmir: Arve
we to assume that this is the Carrille Commiasloners
Court now! BRe was veferxing to the Parr Commiss foners
Court.

MR, MALOWEY: Poiat of order. We are
poteing off the subject, of this Committes right now,

CRAIRMAN MALE: Point of ovder s well
taken, Ve sra only cowcemued hare, gentlemem, with
attempting to determine whakher or not thare is any uu-ﬁ
for procesding with charges ugninst Judge Garrillo. The
Chuir doesn't imtend to permit this to get iuko or Jevelop
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into & txial, either of Judge Carrillo, oxr anyone else.
That's not the purpose of this iaquiry at atl, It s
certainly outside the scope of the suthority of this
Committee,
This Comaittee fs functioning, Mr., Mitchell,

88 you are well awarxe, in & comparsble situntion to &
Grend Jury, If this were 8 Orand Jury procesding, you
would not even de allowed to bear the testimony. You
would not be given any of the exhibits., The Chair i»
trying to be overly fair to you and to your elfent. I
mve {nstructed tha Clerk to provide you with photocopies
of a1l sxhidbits that are iatroduced in evidence., Beyond
that, as far as getting all of thase records and provtdhk
you with coples of it, Lt occurs to the Chair, absent
sema other decistion by the Committes, that that would
certainly be going pretty far sifield, as far as our
function is concermed. |

MR, MITCHELL: The innuendo is obvious
aad that {s that everything that has besn purchesed
through these invoices, Judge Carrille purchased, until
1t was astadblished that that Cadillac was owned by Mr,
raxr, They already astablished that Mr. Manges geve hinm
one, 80 it raises the question in my mind, naturally,
thet perbaps someons elss used this barbed wive.

CRAIRMAN RALE: It seams to the Chair that
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your job, if you intend to offer evidence, that it is

not to prove where the barbed wire went, but simply to
prove to our satisfaction it did not inure to the benefit
of Judge Carrillo. Whean you haw done that, you lmve
dona your job very capably, My. Mitchell.

Wa ars not concerned with who got the barbed
wive, if {t went to someons other chan Judgs Carrillo,
or imured to his bensfit.

MR, NITCHELL: That is what X was trying
to do, Mr, Chairman, I was tryimg, if I could, to take
the rest of these iavoioces and establish wheze that
saterial went.

CHAIRMAN HALE: How do you empect to
setadlish where it went from the iavoices?

MR, MITCHELL: Well, the inwoises, the
purchases aud the chesks would demonstrate~if I can
got the witnsases up hers that I went to subposns, thet
they will say, "Yes, this Warbed wive went on my reunch
bsek in Qotobexr of 1last year, o Septesber.” It will
cartainly astablish, to the Committee's setisfaotion
thas it didn’t go on my client'’s.

CHATIRMAN HBALE: What pertineunss would
thease other invoices mve om that?

MR. MITCEELL: They have basn selsstad,
obviously, and I weuld 1tke %o see them 21l ewt of

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN. TEXAS




16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Hinojoss - Maloney 6-70

fairness to the racord.

CHATENAN EALE: The only thing that's in
svidence sre the ones that we have offered &s exhibits.
It occurs to me that you are unduly concermed about any-
thing else that's mot before the Conmittes.

Mr. Donsldaca?

MR, DORALDSON: Mr. Chairmma, I am not
sure what the proosdure is gettiag to be bare. This
Committem, as far &8s I am concerned, I kunow is not going
to be acting in any uain on any window ox amything
else, Aud 1f we gat to the point that we feul like we
aneed testimony &3 to where the barbed wive went, well, I
think thet'’s for che Committee to deeide. If 1t becomes
an Lassue of this Committes, we'll sesk additionsl
evidence on 1it, Af we fasl that we need it, I think the
whole discouxrse at this point in time Ls unonlled for
and I think we ought to go shand and procesd,

CHATRMAN EALE: Mr, Mitebell, the Chmir
s instructed the Clark te provide you with phuto-
enples of avarything offered as an exhidict hexs befors
the Committes se that you will have copies of averythisng
that the Committes has ceples of. Bayond thig, it occurs
to w8, 4t least at this time, sbsent soms shewing of
pertinsmcs to the naturs of our iaquiry, thet it would
be unnecaEsary to go any further iate thass records,
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Is there any other comment by any Member of
the Committee?
Mr. Chavexi

MR, CHAVEZ: Mrx, Chairmen, havean't we,
ourselves, gone into some thinga that prodably are not—
1 have deen listening to &ll this testimony and all these
questions, but I fail to see how it is :chﬁac to any
charges that aight be brought agsinst Judge Carrillo,
but, navertheless, we keep on going {ate it. I could
sse myself over there in Mr., Mitchell's seat and 1if the
Camictee keeps gofng into these things, appasently-— He
dosan'" knw what we axe thinking. Be might be thiaking
that we are faferving or belfeving thec thase mecterials
ware purchased for the bdenefit of Judge Catrfllo. Well,
£f I were 1in his position, I would like te¢ &lso show
that it dida't go to him,

CHAIRMAN BALE: He cRn certainmly shov that
at the proper tims, Mr. Chaves, But, it ossuzs to the
Chair that the reason for s&ll thess exhibiss at this
tims is bessnuse we hive the official hare whe s ocustedy
of these rvecexds. The Chair has assuned that different
menbexs of the Committes wanting to put seme of thase
documents into evidence, in the hopes that they would
be pertiment to other witmesses who are tasstifyling.
¥We will not Mave these recovds awailabls here at other
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tioms.

If the evidence dossn't tie togather, of course,
then the Committee should disregard these exhibits for
any sacerisal purpose to this inquiry, unlese some witness
fs able to tie it in to Judge Carrillo,

Certainly, it's of no concern te this Conmittee
bhow much barbed wire Duwal County purchased, Our only
concern is, d4id they purchase the barbed wire and did
that inure to the benefit af Judge Carrille. If #o,
then it's within the concerm of this Comaittes. Other-
wige, this Cmiennc_, it occurs to the Chair, could care
lass how nuel-h barbed wire Duwal County buys.

Are thare any othar questions or commsats?

{¥o response.)

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hinojose——
A Yeo, sfir,
CHAIRMAN BALZ: -—on babalf of the
Committes, the Chair thanks you vexry much fer your
appasrance defore the Committes.

The Chair scill has thess two claims that I
want to get photocopied, so 1f you will stand by uatil
we oan do that. The Clerk is photocopying seme other
material.

The Chair has ingtructed the Clsxks bafors,
but we apparently haven't done it, that evary time we
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photocopy some of these exhibita, I want 8 copy for
every member of the Committee, that's eleven copies;
1 want 8 copy to go te Mr, Johnson, the counsel of the
Committee; a copy to Mr. Canales; and & copy te Mr.
Hitobell,

Mr. Habers?

Unless there is some objection, Mr. Nabers,
I sse no reapon why not.

Nr. NHahers has suggested that the additioml
mterial that mesbers of the Coamittes have asked MNr,
Rinojoss to provide the Committes— I believa, Mr.
Rendricka, in yeur interregation, you requsatsd him
to supply further documsutation, aud I balieve Mr. Nabers
requasted you to supply further documentation.

Do you hive & list of those thimgs, Mr.
Rinsjosa?

A I have & requast from Mr. Malomay, X baliswve,
for the Claim Deed 693, Farm and Ranch, and I belisve
they want all the claims paid to the Cash stews from
1973 to 1973 up-to-date.

MR. MALONEY: Mx., Chaizman, it s my
undexstanding that he had no drafte— 1 mean the Fedexal
Goverament bad everything bsck of '73., That's the reason
X sade my request, if he bas anythimg back of '73 timc we
paid to the Cash Store, I would like to have it. But as
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I understand it, all the records he has go from '73
forwerd. Is that corrsct, Mr. Hinojosa?
A That {8 correct. Yes, sir,
CHAIRMAN RALE: All right. Does Mr.
Hinojosa now have on his 1ist there all the documentation
that each member of the Connittes has requeated?
MR, NABERS: I Md requested two things,
Mr. Chairman,
CHAIRMAN RALE: Will you identify it for
him, Mr, Mabers?
BY MR, NABERS
Q Mr. Hinojosa, the twoe things that I dad
wantad, Lf you will recall, I showed you the document
marked Exhibit 42 which is the Farm and Raneh Stoxe,
where the County paid the Farm and Ranch Stoys for two
itess, ons for the §3,500 cut of ravenus shariang monsy
that you shid was ¢ capitel outlay. I would 1like o
kaow what that wes.

Also, what the clain wes for Claim No.— It
looks 1ike A.2581, in the amount of $3%4 thmt was
dated November the 13th of 1974, tiwt has & Cede 11 on
it,

A Yor the same stors, Farm and Raneh?

Right, Yes, sir.

Claim 2381, or 8238)2
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Q "A" as in "apple," A-258), I believe.
A Yes, sir.
Q Or, if you have any other clsims that you have
paid the Farm and Ranch Store or any other warzants, I
would like those.
A Okay. Yeas, sir.
MR, NABERS: Thank you, sir,
BY CEAIRMAN BALE
Q Now, Mr. Rinojosa, 4o you have dowa now every.
thing you are supposed to get for the Committeés members?
A Yes, sir. I wrate it down,
Q If thera is no objsction by the Comsittee, in
orday to save you another trip up here, Mr, Hinojosa,
1f you will gimply get photsacoples of those requests and
certify to them in some way, amd you can il them to thw
Chatr, and the Chair then will Mave copies ssde and
supplied to the Members of the Cammittae. |
A 1 will do that, Yes, sirc,
Q You will not have to come back just to bring
those documante,
Are you unday subpoens to the Committea?
Yas, aiv,
Did we issue & subposna?
A Yes, oir.
CHAIRMAN BALE: 1Is thexe any objection from
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any Members of the Committee Lf we release Mr. Hinojosa,
keep him under subpoens, but allow him to go about his
business with the understanding that if he's needed
again, we can notify him?

Is there any objection to that?

(No response.)

Q Mz, Hinojosa, the Chair will authorize you
to return to your duties and as favr #s this Commitree
is concemed, you may go on about your business, with
the understanding that you still are under subpoena
to the Committee and if we need you again, the Chair
will contact you,

Is that satisfactory?

A It is. Yes, asir,

Q And you understand?

A I will meil chis informacion right awey,.

Q I hope we won't meed to bring you back agsin,
but 4f we do, you will be contacted and so advised,
Absent that, you will not have to come back up hare.

A Thank you, sir.

Q Before you lesve this afternocon, if you wait
uatil the Clexk completes photowopying of those other
two claims, we'll give you the originals of those back,

A Yes, sir. I will be around for another few ho#rs.

CHAIBMAN BALE: Thank you,

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



20

21

22

23

24

25

CHAIRMAN HALE: We had under subpoena at
the last meeting of the Committee the ranch foreman, Mr.
Jose R. Nichols.

Mr. Nichols, would you come forward at this

time.

MB. JOSE R, MICHOLS
resumed the witness stand aand, having beea previously
sworn, testified further as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY CHAIRMAN BALE
Q Mr. Nichols, vere you svora at ths last
meeting of the Committee?
A Yes, sfr.
Q And did the Chalr advise you of youw rights
as a vitness before this Committee?
A Yes, sir.
Q You understand those rights?
A Correct. )
Q And you understand that you are under oath and
are testifyiag uader oath here today—
A Yes, sir.
Q —=the oath having been administered to you on
the 27th of May, 19735.

A That ia correct, sir.

Nichols - Hale — 6=27

i
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Q For the record, Mr. Nichols, again, will you

state your name and your mailing address?

A Jose Nfichols, Box 709, Freer, Texas.

Q What is your capacity, your job, your
occupation?

A I'm reanch foreman for Duval County Ranch
Company.

Q Who is the owner of the Duval Couaty Ranch
Company?

A Clinton Manges.
flov long have you been the ranch feorsman?
Well, I weant to work for him {ia 1966.
19667

> & > Lo

Yes. March lst, 1966,

Q You have been so employed then slightly more
than nine years?

A Yes, sfr. I left in '69. 1 was sway for
thres years and I cams back with him.

CRAIRMAN HALE: Members of tha Committee,

the Chair {s advised that certain exhibits iatroduced
earlier pertaining to this witness in a lawsuit, The

State of Texas ex rel..Jose-R. Nichols vs. N, K. Bercaw

have gone down to be photocopied so that ve can jet
photocopies of those instruments for every member of the

Committees.

—6~F6

|
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Pending the return of those instrumants about
vhich the Committes members would want to i{mterrogate
this witness, the Chair will go shead and see Lf there
are any other questions that any members of the
Committee would want to ask.
Mr. Maloney?
BY MR. MALOMEY
Q Mr. Nichols, you are the foreman of Duval
County Ranch Company?
A Right, str.
Q Bow exteusive an area or ranch is this? How
big is this?
A 100,000 acres.
Q How many cattle?
A Right now we ere short of cattle. ?c have
about 2,500 head right now,
Q Do you have any head running on that raach
that belong: to O. P. Carrillo?

A I doun't know anything about that raneh, sir.

Q You don't?

A No, sir.

0 Aand you're foreman of ft?

A Not that raach. No, oir.

Q Which ranch would this be that we're talking
about.

A The Freer. Duval Ceunty Ranch im Preer.
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Q This is a different location tham the one that
you are foreman of?

A Appareatly it is, sir. I first learned about
it in the newspapers about & week ago. I dida't know
aanything about it¢,

Q You weren't aware the ranch existed, or you
weren’'t aware that Judge Carrillo's cattle were om it?

A I didn't know that he had any dealings with
Mr. Manges on the ramnch other thaa the Duval Raach.

Q What does Judge Carrillo have to do with the
Duval Couaty Ranch, to your kaowledge?

A Nothing. Nothing, that I know of,

Q Do you kaow any of the witnesses who have
testified here earliex, eithexr Roberto Eligoado or
Tomas Elizondo?

A ;'v. met them in the past couple or three
moaths, since I was sworn in as & grand jury member thare
{a Duval County.

Q You did sot know them previous to that time?

A Mo, sir.

Q fou did not know them in any other capacity
than the grand jury?

A No, air.

Q You were the petitioner in the removal of M,

K. Bercaw. Ia that correct?
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=81
A That is correct, sir,
Q What caused you to file this petition?
A Back when we started the February Grand Jury,

why, nov what I'm going to say here didn't come out of
the Grand Jury room. This was discussed outside of the
Grand Jury room. But I {nitiated an investigation in

the county, Duval County, and I discussed it with the
District Attorney, Mr. Guerra, and he went ahead with

me, he agreed with me, and we atarted the investigation
@ad all of & sudden a bunch of records were burned in

the school district in Benavides and that's what prompted
ic.

Q What caused you to baegin the investigation to
begin with?

A There was a series of newspaper articles just
pravious to us goliag fato session about the couaty and
the school diatriec, primarily, so we started the
investigation.

Q This would be a Grand Jury {lavestigation?

A Right.

Q As a result of that investigation did this
Grand Jury retura say indictment?

A We have recently. Yes, sir.

qQ Did you return any indictments prior te or

about the time that you petitioned fex zo-ovli of these
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persons from the School Board?
A Kot prior. No, sir,
Q I'm awaiting & copy of your petition, which I
think we have introduced into evidence. Do you recall
whether this petition was sworn to by you?

A Yes, sir.

Q It was sworn to?
A Yes, six,
Q Then you wexe prepared to offer into evidence

testimony or evidence im this regard at the removal
proceedings?

A Right, eir.

Q So you did not consider it to bes part of
your—any vioclation of your oath of secrecy?

A I felt, as well as the District Attorney felt,
that they either permitté’ or allow thosa records to be
burned, tryiag to impece our investigation.

Q Well, did you have proof on that subjeect as
to who burned the records and for what purpose?

A Well, trylag to keep us from findimg out what

was going on.

Q I'11l ask you, did you have any proof as to who
buraed the records?
A Yes, we have.

Q What was that proof?

A That the janitor burned the records when we
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started the investigation.

Q What was the janitor's name?

A I don't recall his name, str.

Q You allege {n your petition that M. K. Barcaw
had actually destroyed or caused to be destroyed
official records of the independeat school districe,
specifically cancelled checks.

A That s correct.

Q What evidence did you have that M. K. Bercaw
either destroyed or caused those checks to be deatroyed?

A I followed the District Attorney's advice on
it. He had information to that effect.

Q But you swore undar ocath that you had the
knowledge that those facts were true and correct, d4id
you not?

A I had information. Yes, sir. From thig
District Attorney.

Q But you swore that all these allegations of
fact were true aand correct, so that means that you had
personal kmowledge that you're testifying to, not om’
youyr best informstion and belief, but that 1t was
sctually true aad you were going to be called en to
testify to that,

A That is correct.

q What was your testimony going to be in that
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regard?
A That they allowed those records to be burned.
Q Well, what was Mr. Bercaw's involvement in
that?

A He was President of the School Board end they
had a meeting and after cthe meeting the records were
burned, or checks.

Q How does that prove that Mr., Barcaw caused them
to be burned?

A Well, they apparently permitted it because
all those records were under several locks and keys in
safes.

Q Did the janitor tell you that they had been
burned?

A Mo, air. Mr. Couling, the custodisan of the
recoxds, told me that.

qQ Mr., Couling told you that on order of Mr.
Bercaw the records were burned?

A No. No, he didn't say on order. They had had
a mesting and after the meating the janitor burmed the
records.

Q I'm tryiag to discover why you decided that
Mx. Bercaw had caused them to be burned.

A Well, I beliave they permitted those recorxds

to be burned. I strongly believe on {t.

*
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" in your petition,

Q So that was your coaclusfon, thea?
Q It was not anything that you knew of your

own knowledge?

A 1 didn't see them burned. No. I didn't see
thea burned,

] You alleged thatr $60,000 in ettorneys fees
had been patid and that such expenditura was improper.
Is thet correct?

A That ts correct.

Q On what facts did you base that allegation?

A Well, it goes back to more Grand Jury {nforme-
tion. I don’t know whether I should disclose that or
aot,

Q But you were prepared to disclose this ia court

A That {8 correct,

Q So you did not consider it as sscret.

A Well, the fact that the Minutes didn‘t show
that that money had been paid out to Mr. Foster hare
and another attorney, Mr. Orr, and later foumd out that
it had been entered fnto the Minutes later.

Q That iea’t vhat your petition says.

A That is the way I understaad {it.

Q Your petitioa says that "Such expsnditure was
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fmproper and not in the best interest of said Distcict."
Now, upon what do you base that?

A Wall, I'm going back to the Grand Jury infor-
mation, Mr. Maloney.

Q But you swore under oath and were prepared to
offer evidence at this quo warranto proceceding.

A Yes, sir.

v 1 wvant to koow what that evidence that you
were prapared to introduce was.

A Wall, the fact that they paid a couple of
attorneye $60,000 out of school funds, money that they
didn't eara.

Q How do you know that?

A It 18 just very irregular, Mr. Maloney.

Q Well, L{f you don't know what they did you
can't know that it was irregular, can you?

A 1'm going to go back on Mr. Guerrza's, the
pistxict Attorney there, advice on that, Mr. Maloney.

Q Is it thae Distriet Attorney that had you
£ile these?

A Well, he called me on it and we discussed’fit
and we agreed on ft, and I signed 1it.

Q What do you mean, you agreed on 1¢? Yeu
agreed that you would be the ome that would bring the

action?
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A Yes, sir.

Q And you would rely oa him to bring the

evidence?

A Yes, sir. Because he investigated lt.

d Before you filed thia, did you talk to Judge
Carrillo?

A No, sir.

Which would be & proper matter to do?
”. .1’0

Did you talk to Mr. Manges?

» O > ©

Mo, sir.

Q Do you have any idea how you came to be
selected as Foreman of this Grand Jury?

A No, sir, I don'c.

qQ You hadan't had s couversation with the Judge
or anything—

A Ne, sir.

Q —uwith regards to you sure would like one day
te be fereman of the Grand Jury?

A No, sir. The last time I talked to Judge
Carrillo was over a year ago, and I just said "Hi" ce
him,

MR. MALOWEY: Pass the witaess.

CRAIRMAN RALE: Nr. Slack? WNet hevs.
Mr, Hemdricks?
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BY MR. HENDRICKS

Q Mr. Nichols, you say you and the District
Attorney discussed this and you reached the decision
that you would be the one to file the lawsuit?

A Yes, si{r. He asked me to.

Q That is what you told Mr. Maloney. 1s that

correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q You were going to file the lawsuit and the
District Attorney was going to supply you with the
evidence in the lawsuit. 1Is that correct?

A He was ilnvestigating this i{nformation,

Q And, as you told Mr, Maloney, you swore to
this petition bu:’you'ra not willing to divulge teo this
Committee what personal knowledge you have. You'rxe
claiming that this would violate the oath you took as
a Grand Jurox? |

A Yes, air.

Q But you were willing to go into court, (n
open court, and testify to ic?

A Well, I was relying on the District Attorney's
{avestigation.

Q Relying on the District Attorney? TYou signed
a sworn statement that you kanew of your own knowledge.

You did not kmow, did you?
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A Well, I know—

Q You were doing what the District Attorney told

you to do, weren't you?

A 1 know it happeaed. I know they burmed the

records,

Q Were you doing what the District Attoraney told

you to dol?
A 1 guess so.
Q All right.
A He was heading an investigation.
qQ Aad he told you to file a lawsuit and you

filed {it, didn’t you?

A He asked as to, Yes.

Q You have no knowledge yourself that NMr.
Bercav had anything t6 do with burning any records over
at the scheol house. ‘

A I didn't see him buxn the records, Nr.
Headricks,

Q You have no knowledge, ac personal knowledge
that hs had saythiag to de with it.

A Mo, sir,

Q You're relying om what the Distriet Attoraey
told you, azrea't you?

A That's correct.

qQ And as far as you kaew the Distriest Attoraey
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pulled it out of the air. He told you to file the
lawsuit, dida't he?

A Well, I've got confidence fn him.

Q You've got confidence in him? You'll file any
lawsuit he tells you to file, regardless of who you file
it againat?

A Not anybody. This particular investigation I
would,

Q But you had no knowledge whatsoever, but you
swore to this testimony up here and filed a lawsuit
because the District Attorney told you to?

A Well, I was the president of this,

Q You were president of this, or forsman of this
Grand Jury?

A Yes, sir.

Q How many relations of Judge Carrillo were on
this Grand Jury?

A I doa't know, sir.

Q How many cousins di¢ he have on there?

A There {s a Carrillo in the Grand Jury but I
den't know what-—how far ha {s related to him,

Q How many employees of your employaz, Mr.
Manges, w;rc on the Crand Jury?

A One, besides me.

Q One besides yourself?
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A Right.

Q Who was he?

A Jack Damron.

Q And you have no idea how you all came to be
selected?

A I later found out how I came to be selected.

Q Tell thies Committee just how you found out you
were selectnd,

A About three or four weeks afterwards I found
out from Mr, Ashdy—

Q Who 18 Mr. Ashby?

A He 1s the Vice President of the company.

Q What company?

A Duval County Ranch.

Q All right. What did he tell you?

A I mentioned the fact that I was—and he said,

"I'm responsible. I appointed you and Jack because I
didn't know anybody else here.”
Q Was he on the Grand Jury Commission?
A Appreatly he was, Yas, sir.
Q You say you dida't know the court bafliff
down there?
A 1 had seen him but I dida't know the gentleman.
Q How long have you lived in Duval County?

A A little over two yesars.
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Q And the Grand Jury just indicted Mr. Couling,

1 believe, down there, didn't 1t?

A That's correct.

Q What was he fndicted for?

A Oh, misuse of public funds.

Q They didn't indict Bercaw yet?
A No, sir.

Q They didn't indict anybody for buraing these
records? .

A Not yet. No, sir.

Q I don't guess he has showed any proof on that
yat then.

A It's a big investigation and it's going to
take some time to finish it up.

Q How many people do you think might get
indicted before this thing is through down there, by
this Grand Jury?

A Quite a few, Mr, Hendricks.

Q Now, you know, or according to the informetion
the District Attorney gave you, a janitor burned thase
chacks down there.

A That is correct.
Q But you don't know the name of the janitor?

A No, six, I don't. I heard it one tima but 1've

foxgotten it.
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Q

Did you ever talk do the janitor?

No, sir, didm'e,

Did you ever bring the janitor before the

Grand Jury?

power, do

No, sir.

But the District Attorney told you he burned

No, Mr. Couling told me.

Mr. Couling told you. You have subpoena
you not, before that Grand Jury?

Yas, sir.

You could have subpoenaed this janitor before

you, could yeu not?

A

Mr. Hendricks, we retained the services of

an auditor and am attorney.

Q

That is not what I asked you. I asked you if

you had subpoena power.

A
Q

1 do have. Yes, air,

All right. You could have subposnsed the

Yes, oir.
You didn't choose to do so.
Ro, sir.

You don’t care whether he burned thess checks

or not, do you?
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A Yes, sir. l

Q Well, why don't you try to get to the truth
out of it down there?

A We went down there and talked to Mr. Couling.
He is the custodian of the records.

Q Is there any tnvestigation going on of any

nature down there concerning misuse of county funds?

A Yas, air.
qQ Concerning any of the Commissioners or any-
thing?

A Yes, sir.
Q Do you think thexe might possibly be any
indictmentas grow out of that?
A Yes, oir.
Q Well, that's nice to hear,
MR. HENDRICKS: I believe I pass the
witness.
CHAIRNAN HALE: Mr. Nabers?
BY MR. NABERS
Q Mr. Kichols, why didn't you sue all the memders
of the School Board? Why did you just pick out M, K.
Bercaw?
A Being the President of the School Board and
three other members who were the majority members of

that Board at the time, and I'm also going back to Mr.
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Guerra's investigation. He questioned two of the
members. I don't even know their names, but they were
of the minority group and they were unawars of what was
going on,

Q dow come you didn't sue Mr. Garcila or Mr.
Carrillo or Mr. Rogelio— I don't know how you say that
last neame— G-U-A-—

A Guajardo?

Q Yes, sir.

A Like I satd, I don't know those gentlemen,
And Mxr, Guerra had talked to them and they wers unaware
of what was going on,

Q You know, it's amaxing to me why you didn't—
if you felt the School Board had had these records
destroyed why you didn’t just sue the whole séhool
Board. .

A That came to ay mind and I esked the Diatriet
Attorney about {t.

Q what did he say?

A He told me just what L was just saying, that
thoss two or threes members ware in the minority group
and they were unaware of what wes going on.

Q Wwhy dida't you sues the majority group that
knew what was going on instesd of just Nr. Bercaw?

A Well, there were three others basides Mr.
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Bercaw, There were four of them.

Q I believe you stated that the janitor burned
the records. 1Is that correct?

A That's what Mr. Couling told me.

Q Mr. Couling told you?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did Mr. Couling tell this to Mr. Guerra?

A No. Mr. Guerra wae not there present when I
talked to Mr, Couling at the school office.

Q Did Mr. Couling testify before the Grand Jury?

A He did.

Q Did you learn of this outside of the Grand

A Yes, sir. Yes, sir.

You went to talk to Mr. Couling?

I tcok an auditor that we had retained to
check thc school recoxrds and introduce the gentleman to
Mr. Couling and started looking for the records and he
said, "The checks are burned."

Q And he said the janiter burned them?

A Uh huh,

Q You know, I don't understand why you filed
suit against a man whea you knew before you filed the
suit that the janitor did the dirty work. I just don't

understand that. That is just beyond my comprehension.
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Could you explain that?

A Burning rhe records came before the filing of

that suit.

Q Yes. But you knew who burned those records

before you filed that suit.

A Certainly I knew who burned the records there,

or rather who I filed on.

Q No, sir. I'm saying that you knew the janitor

burned the records before you filed against Mr. Bercaw.
A That is what Mr. Couling told me, that the
janitor burned thenm. ‘
Q That 18 what I'm saying. I say you had
knowledge of who was the culprit before you ever filed
against Mr. Bercaw.
A 1 undexrstand that they permitted the records
to be burned.
Q But you have no'earthly idea how that happened,
how they permitted it, do you?
A No, I don't. I wasn't there, Mr. Nabers.
Q But yet you swore in that petition that you
did.
A ©  Right.
MR. MABERS: I pass, Mrxr. Chairman.
CEAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Kaster?

MR. KASTER: Yes, sir.
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. BY MR. KASTER

Q Mr. Nichols, do you know Mr. Manuel Amaya, Jr.?

A Yes, sir.

Q Does he have any connection with the Duval

Ranch Company?
A No, sir., Not that I know of.
Q Do you know if he has ever represented that
raach company?
No, sir.
What about Mr, Roberte Elizondo?

No, sir,

o > o 0>

You den't kaow him?

A Well, I have met him. Yes. I know he is
around the courthouse.

Q He 1is what?

A I know one is the bailiff and tha other one is
the reporter.

3 For Judge Carrille?

A Yas, sir.

qQ And you have already stated that Mr. Ashby,
who i{s the Vice Presfdent of the Duval Ranch Company—

A Right.

Q S0 that three of the Ceumissiocners that aclooto&
the Grand Jury sither were with—

i

A He was one of them apparently because I think
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they get four of them out of the county. Four or five.

Q
A
!
A

Q

District by Judge Carrillo?

A

Q
Jury?

> O > LOHL > O > L >

Q
Carxxillo?
A

Q
A
Q

Do you know Mxr. Santiago Garcia?l
Yes, sir.

whet's his position?

He's a member of the Graad Jury.

He also was appointed to the Benavides School

I understand he was, Yes, sir.

Aad you said Mr. Jack Damron is on the Grand

Yes, sir.

And he works for Mr. Manges also?
kight.

Do you know Crisanto Garza?
Crisanto Garsa.

Crisanto Garza?

Yes, sirx.

Is he on the Grand Jury?

Yes, sir.

Do you know if he is amy relation to Judge

No, sir, I don't,
Would it surprise you if he was aa uacle?
Nothing surprises me in Duval County.

What about Earique Carrillo?
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A That's & Carrillo I kaow that's on the Jury,

and I don't know what relation he is to the Judge.

Q He couldn't be his first cousin?
A I don't know what relation he is to him.
Q it looks like there's some close ties on that

Grand Jury. 1'll say that.
You have & lot of faith in the District

Attorney? 1Is that what you testified?

A I have.

Q What's his name?

A Arnulfo Guerxa.

Q Araulfo Guerra. How long have you kanown him?

A Oh, about gix or eight months, I guess.

Q Six to sight months,

Are you mearxied or divorced, or what!?

A Yes, &ir. 1've been married once, divorced
and I'm marxied again.

Q Do you have to pay say child support?

A I1'm supposed to, I1'm behind in my paymeats.

Yes, six.

Q Has the District Attorney ever prosecuted you
for being behind on your child support paywments?

A Mo, six.

Q He hasa't?

A No, sir.
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Q How far behind are you?

A Quite a bit as far as I know. I did hear
about a letter that came in here just receatly, In fact
he asked me about it last week here.

Q Who did?

A Mr. Guerrxa.

Q About your child support?

A Yes. I said, "Yes. I heard a letter cawme 1in,
but I hada't been approsched on itc."

Q Whexe do your children live? 1In Texas, ox
somnewhere elsa?

A I have some here in Texas and my x-wife has
some in Mimnesota,

Q How far behind arxre you on your child support
paymenta? Is it a month or & year or two years?

A Probably s couple of yeaars.

Q A couple of years?

A Yes, afir.

Q And the District Attorney has just recently
mentioned it to you!?

A He asked ma L{f I had heazrd about it. 1 said,
"Yes, I have heard about it," but that's as far as it
went.

Q So you have great confidence in this Distriet

Attorney to file laweuits because he tells you to file
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lavsuits?
A Well, apperently he wasn't aware of it either.

He told me he didn't know about it.

Q When was the last time you saw Nr. Manges?
A A week ago Friday aight.

Q That was in Laredo?

A Yas, sir. That's right.

Q Have you talked to him since then?

A Yes, sir. I talked to him on the phone,
Q He was in Houston then?

A I don't know where he was at. He called me
Saturday anight, I believe, it was.

Q This past Saturday night?

. A Yes. But I dida't ask him where he was at. I
asver do that.

Q Did you mentfon that it would be—— I think
when you were here last I asked you £if you talked to him
to have him give us a call.

A Vell, I—

Q Or did that slip your mind?

A Ne asked me, "How's thinge going"? Amd I
said, "Well, I didn't get to testify too long.” And
he said, "No. I don't want to know nothing sbsut thet.”
He said, "About the ramch."” 3o we went to talking about

rench work., He wantad me to hire some school kids, -htcd
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1 did,
Q Well, chat's nice of him. But you dida‘t
mention that we were interested in contacting him?
A Ro., 1 forgot all about it.

Q Like we agked you to? Oh, you forgot all
about it.

A I didn't mention it.

Q Siipped your mind., I know.
You don't kaow where he iz right now?
A No, sir. I don't.
Q And you don't know when you'll see him again?
A No, sixr. 1 don't.

Q All right. Well, I guess you understand I'm
not surprised,
I1'm a little confused about this ranch where
you're foremaa. You say it is a 100,000 acre ranch

with 2,300 head of cattle, but now then you fndicata

you're not foreman of that ranch, or am I confused? whctk

are you the foreman of a raach?

A Duval County Ranch in Freer, Texas.

Q Did you testify that has & hundred thousand
scres at that ranch?

A That's what I've been told several times.

¢] And now you're runniag 2,300 head of cattle

on that ranch?
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A That's my guess.

Q Well, I mean about.

A Mr. Kaster, I was away from the ;Anch about
thres months recently, and he brought cattle back to the
ranch and I didn't keep count of it. So from what
I've seen in the last few days, I gigure about
2,500 head,

Where were you gone for three months?

I was in the hospital with a back iajury.
With a back fujury?

Right,

When did.you. return to the ranch then?

The last of January.

F-2EE JV-TE - Y -]

And then amazingly, afterx being gone for
three months, you're appoiated to the Grand Jury?

A Yas, sir.

Q Did you ever have any conversatioam with Mz,
Manges about going on the Gramd Jury, to get his
permission oxr talk to him about it or anything?

A Mo, sir, I mentioned it to him ome night at
the eook house, and he says, "Get with ic." He said,
"Just do what's right. That's all you do."

Q So you had mentioned that you were en there
or geing on there, or what!

A That we wers on the GCramd Jury, Jack and I,
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Q

President

going to be tied up on the Grand Jury and that's okay

with him?

A 1 guess so,

MR. KASTER: 1 pass the witness.
CHATRMAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson?
MR. DORALDSON: I pass.
CHAIRMARK HALE: Mr. Laney?

BY MR. LAREY

Q You testified, I believe you referred te it
as the "minority group"” on the School Board?

A Yes, six,

Q Is that the way you referred to it?

A (The witnass nodded.)

Q Did the Grand Jury subpoena any of this minoritc
group?

A Mo, six., Not yet,

Q Do they plan to?

A We plan to subpoena lots of witnesses.

Q Are any of these what you call the minerity
group, are they asny relation to the Judge, Judge
Carrillo?

A I don't know, Mr, Laney. I'n going by what

the District Attoraosy told me. 1 don't know what

S0 two of his employeces now, one the Vice

of his company, and his ranch foreman, werxe

k
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relatlon there is. I don't know any of thoss people.
Q You say that you've known the District Atterney
about a year? 1Is that what you said?
More or less.
Cr about six months?
Morxe or less.

Did you say a year orxr six months?

> L > O >

About six or eight months.

Q And three months of that you were in the
hospital?

A Right, Oh, I knew of him, so actually since
we've been on the Grand Jury, well, I've been closer
to him now.

Q So really you weren't well acquainted with
him uncil you got on the Grand Jury?

A Right,

Q And your testimony has besn that most of
what you have testfified to has been the results of
what he has told you?

A That's correct.

MR, LANEY: That's all, Mr, Chairmsa.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Ms. Thompson?
BY MS. THOMPSON

Q How long have you served on the School Boaxd,

siz?
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1 have never been on the School Board.
You have never been oan the School Board at all?,
No, ma'am.

Do you own any property in Duval County?

Ko, ma'anm.

V-2 V- EEE -

You don't own any property.

MS, THOMPSON: That's all I would like to
ask. 1 pass.

CHAIRMAN RALE: Ms. Weddington? 1 guaass
she is temporarxily absent.
Mr. Chaver?

BY MR. CHAVEZ

Q Mz, Richols, in consection with the child
suppert somebedy asked you about, you haven't baen
£f4led on rescently?

A Re, sir. I haven't, sir.

qQ I thisk Mr. Bercaw was the one that brought a
certified copy of s transcript showimg that ssmplaint
for child suppert had been filed against you and that
the case had beea passed on several occasioms.

A I dida't know about that.

qQ You haven't been served with any papere?

A No, sir, I haven't.

Q And you have not employed aay attermey to

represent you ia connection with those procesdings?
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A No, sir.

Q You haven't discussed those proceedings with
the Judge, Judge Carrillo?

A No, air.

Q Now also, I think Mr, Bercaw testified to the
fact that, or attempted to infer that the Grand Jury,
this Grand Jury, was a pelitical type Grand Jury
appointed by the Judge to fnvestigate his political
enemies. Have you discussed that with the Judge?

A Ko, sir. 1 never have, sir.

Q Has anybody given you any informatiom or
suggested to you that the purpose of your being
appointed to the Grand Jury is so that you might
iavestigate Judge Carrillo's political enemies?

A Re, sir,

Q Aud in particular Archer Parr and George Parr®

A No, #ir. Never hava.

Q Has aay of this been discussed with other
membars of the Crand Jury?

A Just what we discussed there that we're going
to go right down the line, regexdless of whe it {s,

Q Thare has been some testimony here from coma
other witnesses that parhaps Ramiro Carrillo might be
t{avolved in sither misapplication or misappropriation of
funds. If cthat turms out to be the fact iam counection
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with your fnvestigation, ara you telling us here that
you would pursue an indictment against him?

A 1 certainly would. What's good for the goose
is good for the gander,

Q Now, there has also besn some testimony here
which might infer that the Judge might have mis-
appropriated some county funds. Would you be preparxed
to make an {nvestigation {nto that in the event such

facts come to light?

A Yos, str.

Q In comnection with the investigation of the
school district, is the District Attorney with the
Grand Jury st the tim: the evidence is being presented?
1'm not askiag you to disclose whatever he hae
presented, but the machanics.

A He hﬁ- been up uatil the time that the
Attorney Ganmeral's office furnished some men to help us
with the imvestigation.

qQ Then the Task Force— I think that is what
they call it—

A Right,

Q Ths Task Force, do thay present evideace to
you?

A They do.

Q Do they suggest who should be indicted or
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anything like that?
A No, sir, They just present the evidence.
Q Now, there were, 1 understand, about five

indictments returned, along with Mr. Couling?

A Yes, sir,

Q Have those been made pubiic?

A I believe they have, Yes, sir.
Q Who were the other indictees?
A The other aineteen?

Q The other indictees. The other paopls that
were indicted with Rodolfo Couling.

A So far that's the only one {nvolved in the
schoel that has been indicted,

Q I see, Has the Grand Jury investigated Mr.
Bercaw's activities in comnection with the payment of
this $60,000 attorney fees?

A Thay are vorking on it right now, air. The
Task Forcs is working om {t.

Q In other words, that particular thing has not
yet been abaadoned?

A No, MNothing has been abandonsd. WNo, sir.
We've got lots of ixons ia the fire right now, and the
Task Force is busy. They work every day and, like I
said, the f{nvestigation has been impeded in different

ways. As far as threatening oux lives—and that includes
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-
me and the District Attorney and Mr. Manges and the

Judge—and I know of twice they've called me and told
Be Dot to leave tne ranch and if I did to take somebody
with me.

Q Who called you to tell you that?

A One time Mr. Manges called me. I don't know
where he was at, and I don't know where he got the
information from, but he told me not to leave the ranch;
that they were after me, and aaother time the Distriet
Attorasy, and they called me from Roma.

Q Who was after you?

A I don't know, But they said my life had been
threatened aad net to leave the ranch unless I had two
or three mnan with me. And L{f I went to Sam Diego to
have senebedy with me.

Q Has anybody threatened you or given you any
indication that you should mot come and testify before
this Committee?

A No, MNot to this Committee. WNo, sir.

Q Now, where does Manges lie on this political
situation?

A I talked less to that man, and I hardly see
him. When he calls me, he calls me on the phene, and
that's fc.

Q Did yeu testify at that case in Rio Grande Cityl—
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v, M. K. Bercaw, Number 8884, im the Distriet Ceurt of

‘Richols you?

I think the Guerras were involved in it—in which there
was some discussion or testimony about a Cadillac?

A Not about & Cadillac. No, sir.

Q About the fact that Clinton Manges had given a
Cadillac to Judge Carrillo?

A No, sir.

Q Does the Judge come out to Clintom's farm aay?

A Will you please repeat that question?

Q Doss the Judge come out to visit Mr. Manges at
his raach any?

A If he does, I've never seen him. Like I said,
I saw the Judge one time—that was winter before last—
end T just ssid-— I just greeted him. That was all,
That's the only time I ever saw the Judge on the ramch.

MR. CHAVEZ: That's all.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Nr. Nichola, let the

Chair ask you a few questions.
BY CBAIRMAN HALE

Q I'm looking at some photocepies of the papers
that vere filed with the Diatrict Clerk in this lawsuie,
the State of Texas on the relation of Jose R, Ylehols

Duval Couaty 229th Judicial District. Is Jose R.

A Yeos, air.
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Q And the instrument which was filed in this

case, although it is not labeled, it purports to bs

what lawyers would call the plaintiff's original
petition, is signed by Arnulfo Guerra, Distyiet Attormey,
Duval County. Are you familiar with that document?

A Yes, sir.

Q And then on page 4 of that instrument it's
signed by Jose R. Nichols, Relator, and sworm to
before--it looks like somebody Rodriguez, Notary Public
in and for Duval County, Texas, on the 20th day of
March, 1975. Would you look at that instrument and tell
the Chair if that is your signature? This, of course,
is omly a photocopy of the original.

A That's correct, sir.

Q Is that your signature?

A Yas, sir.

Q And you gigned that instrument on the 20th day
of March, 19757

A That's right.

Q As {s indicated by the Notary's affidavit.

Now, were you aware at the time you sigued that
that an oxder was going to be entered on that same date
removing Mr. Bercaw as Trustee of the Benavides
Independent School District?

A Yo, sir, I didn'e.
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Q Do you know that that's what you asked the

Court to de in this petition that you signed?

A That is correct.

Q Six?

A That's right,

Q You knew that you were asking the Court to do
that?

A Right,

Q That in the petition which you swore to you
asked the Court, "That defendant be temporarily suspended
fxom office pending the hearing."”

A Right,

Q And did you know that an order wae going te be
entered on that same date, March 20, 1973, removiag
Nr. Bercaw?

A No. I didn't know it was going to be the same
date.

Q Are you aware that it was the same day?

A Yes, sir.

Q Were you aware at the time you filed that, that
1f the Judge entered that oxder that he was goiag ®
appoint a replacement for Mr, Bercaw on the same day?

A No, six, I didn't. I wasn't aware of fit.

Q Were you avare of who the Judge was going to

appoint as & replacement for Mr. Barcaw?
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A Bo, 8ir, I didn'e.

Q Do you know who the Judge appointed as a
replacement for My, Bercaew?

A Mr. Ashby, I believe.

Q And Mr, Ashby 1z your boss. Is that right?

A He i3 the Executive Vice Presideat of the
company.

Q 0f the Duval County Ranch Company?

A Right. Uh huh,

Q He is the geatlsman who secured your
appointment aa foreman of the Grand Jury?

A Right.

Q And did you talk to him sbout this petitiea
removing N. K. Bexrcaw?

A Mo, sir,

Q Did you talk to aaybody about that petition
before you signed it. other tham tha District Attoraey?

A Weo, sir.

Q The only person then you talked te sdbout it
was the District Attoraey?

A Right.

Q And the District Attorney asked you to siga
1t and you did sign it?

A Right.

Q Aud you did not know that Mr. Ashby was going
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b | Bt the chola of eveats ere such thet Wr.
Aohdy sppetats you Fereman ¢! the Grasd Jury) thea the
dlstriet AtOoraey ashe you to olgn this petitics; you
oigned thie peticion ead Lamedistely thercafter Dereow
Ls vensved amd Nr. Ashdy whe Lfaitisced the catise
prossediag is appeinted as & replecenent.
As for as I kasw. Tee, ois.
l1s that oeorvest!? !
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Thet's cesveet.

Q And all of this beppened ea cne day, oo She
300 of Nazeh, 1973. '

A (e respense.)

Q 1 vent 00 band you this exhidit besk agetia.
I's refezriag to Bahibic 6. This Lo Exhibis ¢, page 9
of Bhidbit 6. And 1°'l1 esk yeu 1f cthat Lo ohe Ouder of
haneval shich was epparenstly signed by Judge Casville.
Ave you fenilias with Judge Carville's cignstuse?

a Do, siz, I'u mst.

Q Yeuld you be able 0o Coll w whethes thet's
Judge C-zrille’s cignature ea thee?

Be, siz, I den’s.
ohay. Thash yeu.
whothes that Lo the Jufige's olignasuse oz ast,
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you do kaoow that Mr. Bercaw was temporarily suspended
ou March 20 and Mr. Ashby was appointed to replace hir

on March 207

A That's right.

Q And that was done at the order of Judge
Carrillo?

A Right, sir,

Q Now, we have three other exhibits before the
Comnmittee in addition to this Exhibit 6. Exhibic 7
arve photocoples of the court papers on another lawsuit,
Number 3833, State of Texas on the relation of Jose R.
Nichols ve. Enrique Garcia. Who i{s Earique Garcia?

A He 1s one of the school msmbars, one of the
Trustees.

Q Did you sign snd swear to that petition alse?

A Likewise. Yes.

Q Aud that was on the same date?

A On the same date.

Q March 20, 19757

A Yes, sir.

Q And you signed that ome with the knowledge
that the occupamk, Mr. Garcia, would be temporarily
suspended frem the Benavides Independent Scheol District?

A I dida't know it at thac time that he was going

te ba suspended. No, sir.
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Q You kanew you were askiang for it, dida't yout?
A 1 was asking for it. Yes.

Q Aad Exhibit 8 bafore the Committee L{s the

State of Texas on the relation of Jose R. Michols vs.

Luf{s Elizondo, Wumber 8886, Did you sign that petitiom?

A Yes, sir.

Q Likewise asking for the removal of Luis
Elizondo?

A Yes, sir.

qQ Aud {n that petition you requeated his
immediate suspeasion.

A I filed the petition. Yes, sir,

Q And you koew the effect of it would be his
immsdiate suspensioan?

A Right, sir.

qQ And Exhibit 9 before the Committee is the
State of Texas on the relation of Joge R. Nishels vs.

Jos GCarcia, Wumber 8887. Who is Joe Garcia?

A I believe he is one of ths Trustess. Or was.

Q And you signed chat?

A Yeas, sir.

Q You're mot sure whather or uot he was &
Trustee?

A I thiak he was a Trustss,

qQ Well, you signed a petition askiag for his
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removal and you didn't know whether he was a Trustee
or aot?

A There are four of them. I know that,

Q S0 on the same date you signed and swore to
four petitions, one against each of the four Trustees of
the Benavides Independent School District?

A Right, sir.

Q Four out of seven?

A Yas, sir.

Q And you knew that the effect of sach of
those petitions would be the immediate suspsasion of
those four Trustees?

A I had an idea.

Q And you kasw tﬁnt on their immediate
suspension Judge Carrillo had the authority to appoint
replacemsnts for all four of tham?

A I guess. I dida't know what he was going to
do, but I knew he was goiag to dismiss them or suspend
tham.

Q And you know that {f Judge Carrille eould
sane four ocut of the ¢ ren trusteas, he would have
control of the School Board.

A 1 sever went that deep inte it.

Q You didn't think that deeply?

A No.
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Q Why didn't you file seven of these petitions
instead of four?

A Well, like I explained to Mr. Maloasy, or the
gentleman over there, I was going by what Mr. Guerxa
had found out; that the minority group weren't awars of
what was goiag on, 20 I followed his advice.

Q Is it true that the other three Trustees ware
all either related to Judge Carrillo or financially
identified with him?

A I don't know, Nr. Hale. I don't know.

Q You don't know?

A I don't know.

Q But you picked these four bacause the Distriet
Attorney told you to pick those four?

A No., NHe is the one that pickad them. I just
signed them., He had information sufficient for removal.

Q I sea., Did he have these petitions already
prepared and typed when you went to his office?

A Ko. He called me and he said he vas pre-
parimg them and to mest him at the Courchouse. And I
did.

Q All right. And whea you got down there he
had the petitions ready for your signature?

A I don't know whether he had thea ready or he
had them typed while I was there. But I met him and he
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presented them to me and I signed them.

Q Did you know what was in them before you
signed theam?

A Yes, sfy, I read theam,

Q Was that the first time you knew what was {n
those petitions was when you read them thsre at the
Courthouse?

A Well, I believe he discuszed it with me. I'm
sure he discussed {t with me before that. I don't
remenber whethsr he had them typed up or whether he
had them typed there at the Courthouse while I was
walting.

Q Did ypu ask him any questions as to why he
was only trying to remove four trustees instead eof
removing all sevea?

A I did ask him,

Q What was his reply?

A The sams thing I told the gentleman. HKe said
the minority group was unsware—

Q Did you kaow that the four Trustees you ware
removing—let as ask you, wers the four Trustees that
you'rs remeving identified with the group down there
kaown as the "Parr Group"?

A So, stx, I dida't konow that,

Q You dida't know thet?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Nichols - Hale

6 122

A No, sir,

Q Did you know that the three that were left
on there wers identified with the group known as the
"Carrillo Group"?

A No, sir, I didn't.

Q They may not use that term, but I think they
call it the Old Party and the New Party. 1Is that
right, or do you know?

A I've heard that, but I dida’t know they were
related to them,

Q Aand Mr, Ashby never suggested that you gst
favelved in thess lawsuits?

A Neo, sir.

Q Mr, Manges never suggested you get involved?

A Never.

Q Judge Carrillo never suggested you get
iavelved?

A No, sir.

Q No one axcept the District Attorney—
A Right.

qQ ——ever suggested that you get involved?
A Right,

Q Is there any relationship between the Diatrict
Attorney and Judge Carrille?

A I doa't kuowftf there is.
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Q Is there any relation between the District
Attorne; and Mr, Ashby?

A I don't know. I don't thimk so.

Q Iz there any relation between the District
Attorney and Mr, Manges?

A No, sir.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Any further questions?
Mr., Hendricks?
BY MR. HENDRICKS

Q TWu haven't got any body guardu‘uleh you today,
have you?

A No. X never had. I never carried any with me,
I lived pretty much under threat most of my life, and I
didn't,

Q How is this Grand Jury divided betwasn the Old
Party and the New Party, Mx. Nichols?

A I've never discussed that with the mewbers of
the Grand Jury, Mr. Hendricks.

Q Well, you can tell by how they vote, can't
you? How are thay divided?! Is it six and six, or
nine/thres, or what is the aumerical figures on hew they
are divided?

A 1 know the last indietments we had we got nine

votes.
Q You got nine votes. Well, thers are at least
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three of the 0ld Party then on the Grand Jury, arean't
there?

A Apparently therxre 1s.

Q All right. RNow, you say that Judge Carrillo
hasa't been on the Manges ranch since winter before
last. That {s your swora testimoay?

A No. That's the last time I saw him. And chat's
the only time I saw him,

Q All xight. I'll ask you whether or not you
weren't present when Judge Carrillo, Clinton Manges,
Texas Ranger Powell, were present on the Manges Ranch
and discussed the removal of the School Board and Judge
Parx?

A What day was that?

Q I'11l ask you {f you weren't present when that
discussion teok place onm the Manges ranch?

A I don't recall, I den't reesall f{t.

Q Do you recall them beimg there, Texas Ranger
Powell, Clinton Manges, Judge Csrrillo, and you wers
present when they emtersad that discusaion, were you net?

A I den't recall {t, Mr, Hendricks.

You den't recall beimg there?

Q

A I don't recall being there. No, sir,
Q Do you know Texas Ramger Powell?

A

Yes, sir.
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Q He has been on the ramch, has he not?
A Yes, six.
Q And Judge Carrillo has been on the ranch
when Ranger Powell was there, has he not? And you
have seon them together there.
A I've seen Gene Powell out there but it's been
ovVer & year ago,
Q Well, was Judge Carrillo with him at the time?
A I don't recall seeing Judge Carrillo out there.

Q 1f he had deen there would you remember it

A 1 thiak I would.

< And 1f Texas Ranger Powell says you were
preseat thers then who is mistaken? You or Texas
Ranger Powell?

A It might be me because the only time I
remeaber seeing Judge Carrillo was winter before last,
and he was hunting for a wounded deaxr, and that's the
last time I remember seefing him out there on the ranch.

qQ Is that the only time you have aver seen him
out therxe?

A Thet's the only time I remember seseing him out
there, Mr, Hendricks.

Q Have you ever been on his ranch?

A Ro, air.
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Q

I believe 1t takes nine, under our system of

Jurisprudence, to bring a true bill, does it not, Mr.

Richols?

A
Q

Right.

In other words, if you didn't have nine votes

you couldn't vote an indictment, could you?

A

have.

That's right.
MR, HERDRICKS: I believe that's all I

CHAIRMAN BHALE: Mr. Maloney?

BY VICE CHRAIRMAN MALONEY

Q

When you filed your petition for the removal

of thess people from the School Board, did you say that

you want dowa to the Courthouse?

A

P-IEE B - B R -]

houase?

o » Lo

Yes, air.

You went to the District Attorney's effice!?
Yes, sir.

And you signed theas befors a Notary Publie?
Yen, sir,

And you signed it right there in the Coure-

Right.

Where did you go after you signed them?
I went back to work.

You did not even go into the courtreom?
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A I doa't believe I did,

Q Did you offer any testimony in that case
whatsoever?

A No, sir. I signed— I believe I signed those
in the Judge's chambers.

Q You signed them in the Judge's chamberxs?

A Yas, sir,

Q Was the Notary Public there at the time you
signed them?

A Yes, sir.

Q Was the Judge present at the time you signed
them?

A Yaar, sir,

Q Did he ask you any questions?

A o, sir.

He asked me Lif I kaew what I was signing.

Q‘ All right. And what d41id you say?

A I said, "Yes, sir, Petitions to ouster the
schoel meambers,” and I started to leava. And he sald,
"Just remain here."

Q All right, And you remained thews. What
happened them?

A Well, we stayed there a fev minutes.

Q Who is "we™?

A Theze wvas Gene Powell was Chere, tha Ranger;
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the Judge; the District Attormey; the Notary Public and
1 believe the District Clexk was there. Or they called
the District Clerk in. I believe he was there.

Q Did the Judge sign the oxder there in your
presence thea?

A Yes, sir. I beliave he did.
And you dida't-—
I believe he signed them right thers,
And you didn't offer one word of testimony?

Just the fact that I knew what I was signing.

V- - T R -

Then it wouldn't surprise you then that the
Judge entared his order on March the 20th, the same day
you filed thia lawsuic?

A No, sirp.

Q Are you aware that fa the Judge's Order he
states that Mx. Joe T. Cazcia has been served with
citation and a copy of this pstition, of your petition?

A I dida’t kaow that. He has been ssyved, you
say?

Q That the Judge stated that in his Oxder that
he signed.

A No, I didn’t know that,

Q Are you sware that Gens Powell certifisd that
he did not servs My. Gazcia uatilthe 3lst of Mareh,

soms sleven days latexr?
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A I heard that. Yes. Because he was supposed
to have been out on a rig, on the ocean somewhere.
That's what I understood.

Q Mr. Nichols, I wish to make one thing per-
fectly clear for you, and I think this would go for all
witnesses, It is not particularly directed to you,
but I'm not sure that the Chair made it perfactly
clear that if there is any testimony that is inaccurate
or perjurous, any indictment -O¥—this would be
referred to the Travis County Grand Jury, not the Duval
County Grand Jury.

A I understand well, Mr, Maloney.

Q When was the firet that you found out that
your wife in Minnesota was suing you for child support?

A Oh, 1t must have beemn a couple of months ago,
I guess.

Q How did you find out?

A Mr. Bob Forshey, Investigator for the District
Attorney, told me that he had & letter from the attorney
up in Minnesota involving the support.

Q This would be an jssistant District Attorney
under Mr. Guerra?

A Under Mr. Guerrxa. Yes, sir.

Q Are you aware that failure to pay child support

out of state is a felony offense in this state?
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A Yes, six. Yas, six. |

Q And you knew that you were liable for belng
prosecuted for a felony offense?

A Yes, sir.

Q And it didn't bother you then to sit on the
Grand Jury that would have to hear the casa if 1t were -
brought before the Grand Jury?

A L gusas not, sir.

NR, MALONEY: Pasa the witness.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Arxe there other questions?
Mr, Kaster?
BT MR, RASTER

Q Tes, air, Mr, MNichols, along the line of Mr.
Malomey, I have here Exhibit Number 14, which s a copy
of the ceivil docket where Bernice Margarat Wischols was
agsinst Joe R. Nichols. I assume that's you?

A Right.
Q And Bezmice Margaret Bichols is your wife?
A Right,

Q And usder this oivil docket it shows that the
attoramey representing Barnice Navgaret Nichels is the
District Agtorasy. Now, acecordimg to this alse, this
was filed in the 229th Judieial Distriot, Duval County.
Now, you ave goed friends with ths District Attormey and
he just said, "There's baen em action filed," ead the
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!
date of this filing {s October 21, '74, and you hadn't !

heard saything adbout 1t? ;

A o, eir. That's the first time I heard about

it. About that,

Q Now you also were stating that as a member of
the Grand Jury you were going to go down the line and if
somebody asked yeu in regards to Judge Carrillo chat {f
you feund bim guilty of aisapprepriating funds you
wouldn't hesitate to imdiet him because—

A I took am ocath., I teok an oath, stir.

Q I believe you said "what's good for the goess
is geed for the gander."”

A Right, sirx.

Q Mow, since you're behind three years in child
support payments asd that's a felony and puaishadle dy
imprisoament, I would sssune that if that's goed for the
goose it's geod for the gander.

A That's eorrect.

Q Now, there sesms to be a little conflict whem
you'ze carrying the Distriet Attoraey's filiage here—
signiug 1t for him. I don't see—that there's a senfliet
about him thea turaing around asd prosecutimg you and
puttiag you in jeil for failure to pay child suppert.

A That's the first time I heard adout that, sir,

Q You didu't know you could go to jatl for child
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support-—Lailure to pay child support?

A Oh, yes. I knew that. Yes, sir.

Q It seems fnconsisteant to me.

One other matter: when you're at the ranch,

and you say Mr. Manges is not at the ranch too much?

A No. He's on the road most of the time.

Q He {s very seldom at the ranch?

A I live on the same ranch, but I geldom see him,

Q Who handles the mail when it comes to the

A s has an office there in Freer.

Q That's where the mail goes?

A Right,

Q S0 you don't know sbout the business dealings
of the raach?

A Mo, sir,

Q Did Mr. Manges sver discuss with you what
taxes he may owe the couaty or the School District?
No. He unever has.

Never has?

Never has.

You den't know whather he owes any eor net?
No, six,

L » O > O >

0“7 .
MR, FASTER: I'm through, Mr. Chairmen.
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questions of this witnese?

BY MR, NABERS

Q Mr. Nichols, have you ever been indicted?

A Me?

Q Yes, sir,

A Ho, sir.

Q Or had any complaiats or anything filed
agaiast you?

A Neo, sir.

Q When is your term of Grand Jury up?

A August the 4th,

Q Of this year?

A Yes, eir,

CRAIRMAR HALE: Mr. Chaver?

BY MR. CHAVEZ

Q Who is Uresa? U-R<E-§-A?

A Uw R

Q U~R~E«8-A?7 Do you know any part of that nese?

A (Neo response.)

Q ¥r. Nishols, a while ago I asked you 1f there

vers any political fmplications by you being appeinted
as Forveman of that Grand Jury. This civil docket shows
that this child suppert complaint was filed ia October

CHAIRMAN HALE: Axe there further

Mr. Nabera?
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of 1974, It was filed by the District Attoraey. It
says here "Attoraeys for the Party, D. A." Distrilct
Attorney. It shows that on February 3, '75 it was passed
It shows that ic was filed {n the 229th Judicial
District. Don't you think it is a little strange or a
1itetle unusual?

A It seems that way, but this is the first time
I knew about that, Mr, Chavex.

MR, CRAVEZ: Mr. Chairman, is this all
thay brought?

CHAIRMAN HALE: I beg your pardon?

ME. CHAVEZ: Ys this all they brought
from the Distrigt Attorney’s office? Just ths docket
sheat?

CHAIRMAN HALE: The Chair is aot aware
of where the deckat shest came from,

MR, CHAVEZ: Mr. Bercaw brought it, What
I'm wondering, Nx. Chairmen, L{f somshow or another we
could check with the DRstriet Clexk to get a cartified
copy of all the instruments in that particular case
to determime whathsr or wet ssxvice was perfscted on
Mr. Nichols.

MR, CANALES: Mr, Chaver, I thimk I may
have a sertified copy of that file in my office.

MR, CRAVEZ: Could you send ssmebody for

r
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fe?

CHAIRMAR HALE: While we're waiting on
that, Mr. Nichols, let the Chair ask you a question.
BY CHAIRMAN HALE

Q Were you ever served with any papers im
connection with this child support matter?

A I don't recall, sir, ever having been served.
I doa't recall.

Q A Deputy Sheriff or a Deputy Constable dida't
come around and hamd you some papers and say "You're
being sued for echild support”?

A ¥e, stir,

CBAIRMAN HALE: Does that indicate a
e¢ivil action or s crimimal action?

MR, CHAVEZ; Civil action,

CHAIRMAN BALE: Civil action.

Q When did you say you first knew sbeut this
child suppert case?

A About a couple of wonths age when Mr. Forschs
told me he had a latter from Minnesota in regards to
ochild suppert. I seid, "I's bdehind.” And that's all
thers was to it.

Q That would have been in April, two months
ago?

A Something like that. Yes, sir.
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Q Aad at the time—this suit was filed in
November, so it wags—

MR. CHAVEZ? October 21,
CRAIRMAN RALE: Octobex?

Q So it has been on file about six momths and
you dida't know about it?

A No, sir.

- CRAIRMAN HALE: Go ahead, Mr. Chaves
BY MR, CRAVEZ

Q Mr. WNichols, iou said Bob Forgchy?! What is
his positiom?

A He is Imvestigater for the District Actoramay's
Office. .

Q How long has he been therae?

A As loug as I've baem en the Grand Jury. I
don't kmow when he ptarted to werk.

Q Is he the ens that sexves thess papers?

Do you kaow?

A Se just shewed me & lettar. HNe said, "I'we
got & letter,” and he showed me a letter from seme
atteraey ia Mimaesota.

Q Mr. Niechols, you heve been in the Poliecs
Depertuent befors, have you sot?

A Yes, sirx.

Q And se has Forsohs?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Nichols - Chavee 6 137

A Yes, sir.

Q You knew each other from way back a number of

A Yes, sir.

Q You don't think the he might have been holding
back by reason of that friendship?

A I don't konow what he bad in his mind. He just
showed 1t to me,

Q You don't think that f{t is possible that
someens from the Judge's office might have passed on to
yoeu semehow the word that since you were subject to
sriminal prosacution that you would be appointed te the
Graad Jury as Forsman to pursue an investigation of the
Judge's political snemies?

Neo, sir.
You don't thiak that inferencs can be nade~—

I doa't think so.

F-EEN Y -

—in view of all the thinge that have happened
since then, the chromological ordsr of theide things?
A I figures they would probably bring that up.
In fact, I've heard that quite fraqueantly, tryiag to
implicate my boas.
Q  You dea't think that Forsche might have told
you that he had this letter back im Octobar of last year?
A No, stir.
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Q And what this s, this is just a traascript
of some orders, petitions from Minnesota. It really
doesn't reflect vhether or not service was obtained
upon you,

MR, CANALES: Mr, Chairman.

(Mr. Canales furnished the Chairman a file
of documents,."”

Q Mr. Guerra tock office in January of this year?

A I don't know when he took office. I don't
know whether he was in before or whether—

Q There was amother District Attornay, or
County Attorasy?

A I den't know that,

CRAIRMAN HALE: Nr. Chaver, you had
asked for s complete file from the District Clerk's
office in the child support matter. HNere awe. certifled
copies appsrently of all imstruments in the Pile.

MR, CAMALES: Mr. Chafirmsa, would it be
proper to request that it be entered into the evidence
at this time?

CHAIRMAN HALE: You have a copy of it
then. Exhibit 14 is complete,

1t is alrveady im evidemce, Mr. Canales,
MR, CHAVEZ: fhlt'l all I have, Nr.

Chairman,
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CHAIRMAN BALE: 1It's already {n evidence,
Mr. Canales. This eantire packet of dockets on the child i
Suppoxrt matter has already been {ntroduced as Exhibit
14,
MR. CANALES: All righe, sir.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there further
questions?
Mr. Maloney har further questions.
BY VICE CHAIRNAN MALONEY
Q Mr., Nichols, how much do you make as foreman
of the Duval County Raach?
A Oh, six hundred dollsrs a memth.
Q How auch?
A Six hundred,
Q That's $7,200 a ysar s all you report as
fincomne?
A Yes, sir.
Q Is that cerrect?
A (The witness nodded.) That's all I get.
q Mr, Nichols, have yov ever comsidered going to
work for the Coumty of Duval?
A No, sir. I woulda't have no eity or govermment
Job,
Q Even 1if it psid a little bit better tham whet

you're saking?
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A 1 woulda't. I had pleaty of that in my time.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there any further

questions?

Mr. Hendricks has soma questions.

BY MR. HERDRICKS

qQ What i{s your full mama, Mr. Nichols?
A Josa R, Nichole,

Q What does the "R" stand for?

A Rason.

Q Raymon? R-A-Y-M-0-N?

A R-A=-M-0~N,

Q R-A~M-0«K? What is your date of birch?
A 12-25-26.

Q Aud whaze were you borxan, sir?

A Mission, Texas,

Q Missien, Texas?

A Right.

MR, UENDRICKS: That's all,
CHAIRMAN RALE: Are there any further
questions of this witpness?
My. Michols, thank you on behalf of the
Committee.
Nz, Canales, do you have soms questiens?
MR, CANALES: Yes, sir, pleass.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Nr. Canales has & few
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questions.
BY MR. CAMALES

Q Mr. Richols, in working for the Duval County
Ranch Company, would you tell me what your activites
are?

A Working cattle, building fences, oh, numercus
other things. I've got several crews working that I've
got to look after,

Q Do you purchase the merchandise that you use
for repairing fances, or is {t—

A Yes, sir. I have done {t. Yes, sir.

Q Some has besn delivered tao you?

A Yea, sizr. And I have bought some here in San
Aatoafo,

Q Do you all have any hesavy squipment beiag
used on the ranch at this tiwe?

A We have & backhoe that we bought recently.

Q Is that the only heavy equipment that you
have on the rensh?

A Yos, air., Ve have soue hesvy equipment
thers that balonge to Mr. Rome, He has bean claaning
sons brush fer us, sone o0dds and ends that he has left
oa ths raneh,

Q 1t belongs to Mr. Rome? That's the sgiipuent
thet's presently located en the ranch doing sows work?

b 141
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Q And the backhoa, you said you bought one

recently for the ranch?

A Right. I dida't buy that one. Mr. Manges'
brother bought it.

Q Mr. Nichols, have you sver seen equipment
working on the ramch that youw don't know who it belongs
te?

A Ch, yea. I've seen lots of equipwent, but a
lot of oil companies work there on the raach, And
they're taking their equipment in and out.

Q Have you ever seen say esquipment that belongs
to any goveramental entity of Duval County?

A No, sir,

Q You've never seen a backhoe baing used on the
ranch that belomgs to the Duval Water and Conservatien
District?

A No, airx.

Q You say you kaow Ranger Powell?

A Yes, sir, 1 do.

Q You were ssked if you were pressat at any
meeting on the Duval County Ranch sarlisr in whieh Nr.
Ranger Powell wae present with Judge Carrille awd Nr.

Nanges and posaibly My, Morris Ashby. You replied that

you weren't. Have you ever been preseant at any ssating
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at wvhich any combination of those people took place? With'

Mr. Manges, Mr. Ashby, Judge Carrillo, Mr. Elizoado, the
Court Reporter, Roberto Elizondo?

A I don't racall eny meeting like that.

Q At any place at any time?

A I remember, oh, about a year sgo Mr, Powell
and one of the cattle {nspectors were there.

Q No, but I'm talking about this little group

here.
No, sir.
You've never been at any wmeeting?
T don't recall it. No, sir.
You don't recell. And you say you have never
baen Judge Carrillo‘'s ramoh?

T den't koow where his raach is at.

Do you kaow whare i» home is?

Yes, I know it's o Bemavides.

You have never been in his hema?

bO)ngObDD

I think I went there one time. I belisve I
want there one time,

Q Who 414 you go with?

A Absut a year ago.

#sy I ask, have you got a two-story duilding
at your home? Could I ask the Judge this?
’ CEAIRMANW HALE: Surely.
A Have you got a twe-story buildiag st yeur
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JUDGE CARRILLO: At the raunch?

A At the house,

JUDGE CARRILLO: Yes,

A 1 believe I went there.

Q Who did you go with, Mr. Nichols?

A 1 don't recall who I went with.

Q You say about & year ago. Twelve months, or
more than twelve months, less than twelve months?
€ould you give us a more exact date?

A 1 don't recall. It's been about a year ago.

Q Mr, Nichols, I would like to ask you, was
there a scheduled meeting of the Grand Jury for this
past week?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you have a quorum?

A The last Thursday?

] Thursday, yes, sir, Lf I'm not mistaken.
Were there any OGrand Jury deliderations that oceurred

last Thursday when there was & scheduled meeting of the

Grand Jury!?
A No, We didn't havs a quorun.
Q Who was missing?
A We had three members missing.
Q Whe might those three members have been?
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T
} A Mr. Jack Damron was out on the ranch, stuck.
| Q  Okay. Stuck,
i A Yes. And Mr. Garsza, Leonel GCarza—
E Q Leonel Garsa.
i A ~—~had an appointment with a doetor, and Mr,
Saeiz had a death f{a the family,
Q Those were the only three wmembers that were
absent?
A Right,
Q Which My, Saenz was this?
A Fidencio, I believe 1t is.
Q Fidancio Saesnc.
Do you know whethsr or not Fidencie Saenx has
sver basn oa the payroll of Precinct 37
A Mo, sir, I don't. I didn't know the geatleman

antil he got on the Grand Jury.

Q

You testified sarlier that you hired soms

aunditors to conduct investigations of the Beasvides
Independent Scheol Distriet books. 1Is that correst?

A

L OO O

Yeo, sir,

Whe did you hire as auvditor?
Mr, Ed Turner from Rarlingen.
Is that the oaly osa?

Yeas, siz.

Did you all smploy eounsel?
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A
Q

Yes, sir. Mr. Jim Bates from Edianburg.

Is that the sawe Jim Bates that acted as

Receiver in the M. A. Guerra v, Clinton Manges case?

A

Manges.

Q

I don't know what business he had with Mr.

Would £t surprise you {f I told you he was the

Receiver in that particular case?

A No. Nothimg would surprise me, [
Q Nothiag surprisea me sither. {
Has Jim Bates been to the Gread Jury meetings E

frequently? i

A Not since the Attormey General's men weat to
work with us,

Q Who suggested hiring Mr. Jim Bates?

A I 444,

Q You have known Mr, Jim Bates for a long time?

A Yas, sir. Maay years.

qQ Do you kuow {f he represents Mr, Clinton Manges?

A I doa't delieve he does.

Q You den't belfeve or you don't know? '

A  Well, I don't kmow., I don't think he does,
though.

Q 1 asn tell you that he does. Let ma ask you,

Mr. Nichols, did you all discuss any fees whea ysu had
considered the hiring of Mr. Jim Bates?
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Yes, air.

Vas it §$50,0007
Ro, I believe that's—

Maybe a thousand over. what fees did you

discuss and who recommended the fees?

A

Q
A

discussed

> O O > O

Q

Ah—

I'11l remind you, you're under oath.

Yes. It was in the Grand Jury room that we
that.

You recommended him? You just said. Right?

I recommended Mr. Batas. Yes,

You discussed fees. Who recommended the fees?
We asked for his fees.

Yon asked whot

Mr, Bates,

He was present when you all were discussing

the hiring of My, Bates, his esmployment?

A

> O > O P L > O

Yeas.

Did you have a full quorum of the Grand Jury?
Yes, air.

Was the Graand Jury in session?

Yas, sir.

You had twelve members present?

We have elevan members,

They ware all presemt the day that yeu—
Yes, sir. I thiak they wers.
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Q Did everybody unanimously approve the hiriang
of Jim Bates?

A Yes, sir,

Q Now, let's get back to the fees. How much
was determined that it was going to be paid to Mr. Bates?

A You know I don't recall that.

Q Would it surprise you {f I refresh your nemory
and said it was to the tune of about $45,000 or $350,0007

A NHo, it wouldn't surprise me.

Q It sheuldan't,

Do you know how much Mr. Arnulfo Guerra
makes as District Attorney, full-time Distrist Attorney?

A No, sir, I don't,

Q Hew much were you going to pay the auditor
that you hired to audit the school's booke?

A Tou know, I've got it written down but I don't
recall, Mr. Canales.

Q Mr, Richols, would it surprise you if the
auditors that you hired—well, who recommended the
auditore? Let me ask you,

A 1 444,

Q You recoumended them. Would it surprise you
1£f they had any business relationships with Judge
Carrille?

A Re, sir.
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l

Q Do you know if they are in fact his auditors? }

A No, sixr. I don't kanow.

'Q I would like to ask you about the discusasions
that you had with Mr. Arnulfo Guerra, the District
Attorney of the 229th in which he advised you that there
wad a minority on the School Board which waa unaware of
what was going on. What did he tell you to fadicate
that they wers unaware, that they never went to School
Board mestings or what?

A That they dida't kaow about it. That is what
he told me.

Q Did he tell you that they were not preseat
whea these meabers wers hiring attorneys was discussed?

A Tat they didn't know sbout it. That's what
he told me.

Q Rothing slse?
That's right.
Just chat they didn't know about Lt?
That's right.
And you took his woxd for it?
Yes, sir.

And filed suit to remove four of the Sehool

F-I V- -

Boaxd?
A Thet's correct.

Q Mr. Nichols, what was your employment before
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you began working with Mr. Manges?

A I was Chief Police in Raymondville, Texas.
How come you left that employment, Mr. Nichols?
I weat to work for Mr. Manges.

Did you quit?

> O > ©

Bo. I got fired.

Q Have they built any fences lately oan the Duval
County Ransh Company?

A Yes, sir. I'm building some right now.

Q You're buildiang some right now. Are any of

. them ea the highway?

A Yes, sir,
Q Ars aay of them bdeing financed by the County?
A Ro, oix.
Q All of the equipment has been bought by you?
Or the Duval Couaty Ranch?
A 1 get tho_hazhcd wire. 1 bought most of the
barbed wire, “
Q “Most of Lit,” yeu say?
Yas, sir,
Where did the rest of it coms from?
1 don't know. They ordersd—
Semebody brought it te you?
They delivered 1t, but I don't kaow—

O > O > L »

You doa't kaow where it came from?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS




19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Hichols - Canales 6 151

A No, sir.
Q Did you see who delivered it?
A No, I don't. They just— I found it in the
shed. They just delivered it.
Q You found Lt in the shed?
Yes,
qQ It aight not have been dalivered, or it could
have been delivered by a county truck?
I don't know that.

Q You're not sure.
Do you have a posthole digger on the ranch?
A Yes. I've got one on the back of the tractor.
Q Who doas it belong tof
A It belonge to the ranch.

Q Have you ever sean one that belongs to Duval
County or eas of the governmental entitiss of that county
belag used on the Duval County Ranch?

A o, sir.

Q Rave you ever seen the Water District heli-
copter on the Duval County Raach?

A 1 don't know. I don't know the helicopter.
I've seen helicopters workimg cattle out there, but—

Q You dea't know who it belonged to?

A No, eir. I don't know.

Q Is 1t possible that {t might belong to the
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Watex District?

A It s possible. I don't know,.

Q Did they have a wreck on the Duval County
Ranch with the Water District helicopter?

A I don't know if {t's the Water District
helicopter.

Q Well, did they have a wreck on the raach
with a helicopter?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you don't knaow who it belonged to?

A Wo, sir,

Q What was the helicopter doing when it was out
theras when it had the wreck?

A They wers working cattle.

qQ They wers working cactle?

A 1 thiak they were. I wasa't there, but I
hoard one drepped down.

Q One dropped down. -

A Yes.

Q Then why would you think they vwere workiag
ecattle? Were you all having a roundup at that time?

A 1 wasn't,

Q What ars your sctivities on the Duval County
Ranch?

A Ranch foreman,
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Q Nobody tells you when they have a roundup?
A Yes .

Q Then {f there was a roundup you would know
about 1t?

A Mr. Ashby was in that helfcopter whem it
dropped down but I don't kaow whose helicopter it was.
Q Okay. But I'm asking you, was there a
roundup of cattle going on at the time of the erash of
the helicopter? You were the ranch msnager. I assume
that they would let you know if thare was a roundup

going on.

A Well, it was a roundup, I guess.

Q Thers was a roundup going on when this
helicopter crashed?

A They wers working some cattle but-

Q  They weve workimg in the cettle with the
helicopter?

A Yes,

Q Okay. And you say you've never seen any
equipsent that to your kmowledge belonged to the couaty
or any governmental entity, which would faslude the
Wager District or the School District?

A I don't know that,

Q You've asver sean any county swployses werking

sut there?
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A Ro, sir. Never.

Q Have you ever digcussed the removal of the
S8cheol Board with Mr. Jim Bates?
A No, sir, I discussed it with Mr. Guerra.

Q You never discussed it with Mr. Jim Bates?
A No, sir,

Q Do you kmow Nr. Hendricks? Not this Mr.
Hendricks, Mr. Jim Bates' law parcner.

A Yas, sir.

Q Did you ever discuss 1t with him?

A I don't remember. I don't recall.

Q Have you sver sasn Mr. Jim Bates oar the
Duval Couaty Ramch?

A Yes, air.

Q Were you prasent at any conferencss detween
him and Mr, Cliaten Manges?

A No, sir,

Q De you know what he was dofag on the raamch
at that time!?

A No, sir.

Q Was he hirved at that time by the Grand Jury?

A I doa't believe so. I think I saw him there
soms time before that.

qQ Just a littls bit before sverybody got

zengved?
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A No. No, no, no. Before [ was even on the
Grand Jury.
Q Before?

A Yes. I saw him come by. But I didn't visit
with him.

Q Mr. Nichols, were you slso a relator in the
removal suit of Judge Archer Parr?

A Yes, sir.

Q What iaformation did you have in order to
cause you to instigate this action? Or was it bhrought
at the request aleo of the District Attorney?

A Yan, sir,

Q Yes, sir, what?

A It was.

Q Also breught at the request of the District
Attorney?

A Yes, sir,

Q And was it filed the same day that all the
other ones wers filed?

A I don't xecall, I don't think it was., I
think 1t was a2 couple of weeks afterwards.

Q A couple of weaks aftarvards.

A That's my guess. |

Q pid you discuss this removal sult of Judge

Parr at the time that you filed the other four?

-
[

|
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With Mr. Guerra?

With Mr. Guerra.

> o »

Uh huh. Yes, sir.

Q Did you discuss it with the Judge in his
office?

A I don't believe I did,

Q You're not aure, though?

A No.

Q You could have?

A I'm sure I dida't. I mevexr had no discussion
with the Judge.

Q Do you remember what date you signed this
thing?

A No, sir, I don't remembear.

qQ Is 4t possible that they might have all been
signed on the sams day?

A 1 don't believe they were on the same day.

Q That is sot my queskion, Mr, Nichols. 1Is Lt
possible that they might have all been signed on the
same day?

A By me, they weren't,

Q By you, they wexen't. Let me ask you, what
did Mr. Arpulfo Guerra tell you in relation to Judge
Axcher Parr when you signed this document?

A It was in regards to a conviction over here in
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San Antonio in Federal Court,

Q

Not a conviection. A judgment of guilt. Okay.

He told you that Archer Parr had besn coavicted?

A
Q

Right., It wac common knowledge.

Then why did he go to you particularly to

sign the relation?

A

Wall, I had been the relator in the othex

four ceses, and he asked me and I said "Certainly.”

Q #e dide't discuss yeur child support suit at
this time?

A Ro, sirx,

Q Hever discussed it—

A Thia &{s the firet time I heard abeut it.

Q He never discussed it with you before?

A Ne, sir,

Q Whexe was this thing signed? Was Lt also
signed at the Comaty Courthouse?

A Right.

Q Whaze ware you at the tims that you were
contacted to sigu thie thing?

A At the vamch,

Q The Duval County Ranch?

A Right, sir.

Q You wers working at the time that be called

you?
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A I think he celled me at aight from Roma, to

meet him at the office the mext day.
Q The mext day?
A Uh huh,

Q Tou had never before considered £filing this
suit until he called you?

A Well, he disgussed it and I said, "1'll go
shead with i¢."

Q You're not answering my juestion, Mr. Bichols.
You had not ever discussed it before with him other
thaa the time that he called you?

A I don't remember discussing it with him before.

Q Then he called you and told you to meet hiam
the next moraing, to come over to the Courxthouse and
sign the petition for the removal of CGuney'Judgc Aycher
Parc?

A That's correct.

Q Was there any mention made as to who was going
to be appofated to replace Judge Parr?
Mo, sir.
Nobody ever discussed it with youl
Ro, sir, I didn't know nothing.

L > L >

Do you know Dan Tobin?
A I've met him since be was sppoiated Judge,

County Judgs.
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Manges or

> O » L0 > O > O > L

> O > o

questicas, Nr. Chairman,

mogre questions,
BY CRAIRMAN NALR

Q

Seheel Trustees, 1Is that right?

A

Do you know {f he is indebted to Mr. Clianton
not?

Ne, sir,
Where do you do your banking?
In San Antonio.
Would it be at the Gross Nattonal Bank?
No, air.
What Bank!?
Central Park Bank,
Do you do any banking at all at the Rio Grande?
Ho, sir,
De you do any bdanking at all at the Cross Bank?
Bo, siw,
Do you owe Nx. Clinten Manges any meuey?
No, eix.
Do you owe the Judge amy money?
Be, sir.
MR, CAMALES: I have no further

CRAIRMAN RALE: The Chair has one or two

You f£lled four lawsuita as relator oa four

That's cerrect, sir.
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Q And you were the relator in the Archer Parr
suit?

A Yes, otr.

Q That is Number five,

A Right, sir.

Q Are there aay other lawsuits that you're
relatoxr ia?

A No, sir.

Q Nobody else i3 going to be removed down there
on your sworn affidavic?

A Ro, eir.

Q Who told you to file the Archer Parr suit?

A The District Attorney and I discussed it
when he called as, and I agreed o sign the papers.

qQ And your testimony is that you have never
disgussed any of thess removal suits, either before you
signed thoses patiticns or afteyward, with Mr, Clintoa
Manges?

A Mo. I mever discussed it with Mr. Manges,

qQ Did you know that Mr, Menges is the ome than
posted a $350,000 bond on George Parrx?

A Yes, sir. I kaew of {it.

Q And you signed the patition to remove his son,

Arehar Parr, as County Judge vithout even lstting him
know about it?
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MR. CANALES: Nephew.
Rephew?
When I signed those papers, Mr. Hale, Mr.
George Parr met me outside in the hallway and he asked
we 1if I had eigned the papers and I satd "Yes." And he
patted me on the back and he said, "You're doing a good
Job." He said, "Stay with {t."

Q That's not my question. You're working for a
nan as his ranch foreman.

A Right, sir.

Q And you're going down here and getting involvaed
in the politics of the county where his ranch i{s loceted,
signing petitions removing school trustees and the
county judge and you don't even discuss it with your
boss?

A I haven't discussed it. He has never suggested
or implied anything about these politics over there to
me, Mr. Hale,

Q Does he own land in Duval County?

I guess he does,

A
Q Does he pay taxes on it?
A I guess he does.

Q

Is he subject to the taxing authorities of

Duval County?

A I suppose he is.
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Q And he doesn't care that his rench foreman is
getting involved in civil suits down there? Doesn't
even bother to ask you about {t?

A He never has asked me anything about it. The
only time he ever mentioned it to me, he told me, he
said, "Just go down the line,’” he said.

Q "Go down the line." What did you interpret
that to mean?

A Well, I told him we were investigating the
county agencies. And he said, "Just do what's right.”

Q Go down the line on what, now?

A On everything. The {nvestigation.

Q I thought you told me you had.never discussed
it with him,

A I said before that the only time that I ever
discussed Lt with Myr. Manges was when I mentioned that I
was on the Grand Jury and we were investigating ic. I
mentioned {t before, to one of the members here., And he
said, "Just go down the line."

Q All right. Let me ask you one or two other
questions. 1'm iut;reltcd {n this fee the Grand Jury
paid Jim Bates. In fact, I'm getting intereated in all
these lega! fees down there. (Laughter.)

What did you all hirxe Mx. Bates to do?

A Special prosecutor for the Grand Jury.
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Q To prosecute who? }
A Well, it was on our lovestigation,

Q Well, who?

A To lead us.

Q Who was he going to procecute?

A

We had this investigation. We knew there were
Lrregularities and we needed some advice. Mr. Guerra had
& heavy work load in Starr County on some murder cases
and he wasan't able to be with us every time we met, so
At my supgestion we— I recommnended Mr. Bates.

Q How much did you agree to pay Mr. Bates?

A I don't have the least idea, I doa't recall
what the fee was, Nr., Hale.

Q Well, now, Mr. Canales said something about
forty to forty-five thousand dollars. Does that souad
right to you?

A No, it doeen't sound right to me. WNo.

Q How much work has Mr. Bates done for the Grand
Jury?

A Well, he only came &p there about three or
four times, and the Attorney General took over.

Q Well, have you all already paid him bis fee?

A No. I don't balieve he has been paid.

Q In other words, you file s complaint here to

remove some school trustees because they paid a $35,000

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



(9}

12

13

14

20

21

22

23

24

25

Nichols - Hale b 16

fee to one lawyer and a $25,000 fee co another lawyer,
and yet you turn around and think it's all right for

you on the Grand Jury to hire & third lavyer and pay him
thirty-five, forcy §r forty-five thousand dollars?

A Mr. Bates was not retailnec at the time thet we
signed those papers.

Q That's not my quastion. I'm asking you if you
think L{t's out of line for a School Board to hire a
lawyer and pay him $25,000, {sn't it also out of line
for a Graad Jury to hire a lawyer and pay them $25,0007

A I would say {t depends on the work.

Q 1 see. VWell, do you know what Mr. Foster
and Mx. Orr did for this fee they were patd?

A No, sir.

Q How do you know it was excessive then?

A 1 don't know that it was, sir.

Q Well, you alleged that in your petition, and
you swore to {t.

A Yes, 1 did.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there other questione?
MR, MALONEY: Not of this witness.
MS., THOMPSON: I would like to ask one

question.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Ms. Thompson has a

question.
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MS. THOMPSON: I would like to know
whether or not he discussed :=ne fees with anybody, or
whether he discussed it with his boss and asked hinm
whether or not it was excessive.

BY MS. THOMPSON

Q You fndicated that you did not know whether or
not those fees were exceasive. Did anybody tell you that
they were excessive? Did the District Attorney tell you
that they were excessive?

A No. ¥o. No, ma'am.

Q Did you discuss Lt with the Distriut Attorney,
since you had coaplete confidence in him i{n filiag
against these persons?

A You will have to repeat that, please,

Q Okay. You indicated that you had fatlth in
this District Attorhey.

A Yes, ma'‘am,

Q When you filed these complaints against these
four Trustees, did he indicate to you, or did you ask
him, whether or not these fees that were paid to
Attorney Orr were excessive?

A We discussed that, the District Attorney.

Q You did discuss it. Aand what did he tell

you? He told you he felt like that they were excessive?

A Right.,
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MS, THOMPSON: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Nonaldson has some

questions.
BY MR. DONALDSON
Q When you discussed the employment of an

attorney, who was there? Was this befoxe the full

Grand Jury?
Yes,

Was the District Attornaey there?

> o >

Yes .,

Q 18 he the one that told you all you all could
hire an attorney if you wanted to?

A It was my suggestion. I requested {t.

Q Who told you—

A Who told me?

Q Whe told you that you had the authority to
hire an attorney!?

A Well, he did because he couldn’t be with us
all the time. The Discrict Attorney couldn’t be with us
all the time.

Q I understand that. Who told you that the
Grasd Jury had the authority to hire an attorney?

A He did.
who?

Mr. Guerrs said we could hire a special

l
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prosecutor.

Q Was he there when Mr. Bates came up and you
all discussed the fee and what he was going to do?
A I believe he was. I know he was there a
coupla of times.
Q Was he there or was he not?
I'm preatty sure he was.
Do you know if he was?
Well, he was therec one time. I remember that.
When Bates was there?
Yes. Uh huh,
Aad you were in the Grand Jury room?
No. No. No, mo. Mr. Bates was {n by himself.
He was where by himself?

Mr. Bates was in with the Graand Jury.

All right. Was the Dfistrict Attoraney there?

> L > 0 PO > O > O >

No. Hot at that time.

Q Well, when was it that he was with you all when
you discussed hiring him and df{scussed the fee?

A I balieve we were out— I believe it might
have been in the Judge's chsmbers or in the hallway
thare in the Courthouse.

In the Judge's chambers?

Uh huh.

Q Was Judge Carrillo therxe whea you discussed 1t¢?
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A No. I don't think he was.

Q You were just using his office?

A We used his office. Yes. That hallway is
pretty active there,

Q But the District Attorney was in on the
negotiations establishing the fee?

A I'm pretty sure he was. Yes.

Q And the District Attormey is the one that
prepared this petition saying that the fees were
excessive pald by the School Board. Right?

A Righe.

Q Do you have any idea what the agreed fee was?

A No. I don't— I don't recall. I don't
recall. I'm serious about it.

Q Well, I hope you're zerious about {t.

A Well, I am.

Q Do you recall whether it waes more than ten
thousand dollars?

A I'm not going to say "Yea" or "Nay," Mr.
Donaldson.

Q Wae it a flat dollar amount fee or per hour
or what?

A I don't recall whether it was on a dally

basis or what.

Q Pida't you say you had it written down

i
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somewhere?

A I had the figures written dowa on Mr. Ed
Turner, the auditor. I had the figures written down
on Mr. £d Turner, the auditor, and—

Q And you recommended the auditor too. Right?
Yes, sir.

Where ia he from?
He ic from Harlingen.
Did you know him?

Yes, siz.

PR B "R - B

How d1d you get to knw him?
A Well, I was an officer down {n the Valley and
1 kaew him. He is & very nice fellow, very straighe,
MR, DONALDSON: That's all the questions
I have.
CHAIBRMAN HALE: Arxre there further
questions?
Mr. Headricks?
BY MR. HENDRICKS
Q Mr. Hichols, at the present time, your
Commiesioners Court has refused to pay Jim Bates. Isn't
that correct?
A I understand that is correct. Yes,
Q They felt the fee excaessive sad they have

refused to pay him, have they not? That is the truth,

— e
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isn't ite7

I
A I understand they have, but I don't know what 1
the figures are, Mr. Hendricks. ;
Q But you don't remember what fee?
A No, sir.
Q You just brought him and agieed to pay him.
A Yes, sir.

MR, HENDRICKS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there further
questions of Mr, Nichola?

MR, HENDRICKS: Mr, Chairman?

CHAIRMAN HALE: I8 there any objection
to allowing Mr. Nichols to go under the same conditions
that we did the other witnesses?

(¥o respouse.)

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Nichols, you ara
under subpoana to the Committee and the Chair will
authorise you to go on about your business with the
understanding that you are undexr subpoena and if we need
you for further testimony you will be notified.

A All right, sir.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Do you uanderstand my
instructions?

A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Don't 3cf out of pocket
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without letting the Chairman know where you are, in

case we need you again,
A All r;ght, sir.,

CHAIRMAN HAL:: Thank you very much. On

behalf of the Committee, I thank you for your testimony.
A Thank you.

(The witness, Mr, Jose R. Nichols, was
excused.)

MR. HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairmant?

CHAIRMAR HALE: Mr. Hendricks?

MR. HENDRICKS: With your permission, I
would like to recall Mr. Hinojosa for a couple of
jnosttonl.

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. Mr, Hinojosa,
would you take the witneas stand again, pleasae.

Have all of these official documents been
returned to Mr. Hinojosa after the photocopying?

Mr, Hinojosa, have all your officlal decuments
been returned to yeu?

MR. HINOJOSA: I believe I need a couple
of claims, I believe. I'm not too sure.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Let's find the originals
of all those claims. All of them have been introduced
in evidence and should have been photocopled now. Mr.

Reporter, do you have photocopies of every one that's

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS




~

FS

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Hinofosa - Hendricl. 6 172

been introduced in evidence?
THE REPORTER: I do not have.

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. Mr. Hendricks

has some questiocns.

MR. OCTAVIO RINOJOSA
resumed the witness stand and testified further as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMIRATION
BY MBR. HENDRICKS

Q Mr. Hinojosa, to your knowledge, has the
Commissioners Court of Duval County ever authorized the
payment of attorneys fees for Judge 0. P. Carrille?

A Not as an attorney's fees. No, sir.

Q tas Duval County sver paid Morvis.Atlas a
fee, an sttorney by the name of Moxrris Atlasl.

A No, sir.

Q Have they ever paid My. Mitchell a fee?

A Mr. Mitchell submitted a ¢laim one time, but
latexr on he matled the auditor a letter explaining that
he withdrew his claim for the meantime and we never did
pay.

Q Never did pay it.

MR. HENDRICKS: Okay. That's all 1 have.

Thank you, sfr.
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i
CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney has & i

question.

BY VICE CHAIRMAN MALONEY

Q Has Mr. Jim Bates ever submitted s claim for
payment ?
A Mr. Bates has not submitted a claim for

paymsnt. No, sir.
MR. MALONEY: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Any further questions?
BY MR. CHAVEZ
Q What about any of these other lawyers?
Yoster and Orr? '
A Mr. Foster or Mr. Orr haven't submitted no
claims to the county., No, sir.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Do you have aaythiag
further?
MR, CHAVEZ: No, sir.
CRAIRMAN HALE: That one question briags
up another, Mr. Hinojosa.
BY CHAIRMAN HALE
Q In these removal suits on these School
Trustees—well, I'm sorry. That would be Beaavides
Independent School District. You don't audit the
records oan those?

A No, sir, Just Duval Couaty.
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Just the Duval Countyl
Bo. That would be the school distriet., No,

sir.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1'm sorry. Are there any
other questions?

M3. THOMPSON: I would like to know,
doas he remember how much fees Mr. Mitchell was asking
for?

qQ How much fees did Mr. Mitchell submit a
claim for, 1if you remember?

A Ris clain was for §5,000.

Q What wes it for? Did the clais state what the
fee was for?

A Yeos, sir. It was specified but I don't
recall what cese it was or anything. I just remember
the smount. I don't koow what case it was,

M5, THOMPSON: Can we get that later,
Mx. Chairman?

MR. MITCHELL: Yes. I'll be glad to
testify what it was or to state to the Committaes, 1if
the Committes permits me,

MS. THOMPSON: Nr. Chaitman, I womld
1ike to request for this Committee that dats.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Do you have ths data

available, or ia your office?
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A The claim {s in the office. Yes, sir. It

hasn't been processed.

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chalirman, may I
interrupt momentarily. I think I have certified copies
of the Commissioners Court's minutes in which the claim
was approved.

M8, THOMPSON: Vary good then.

CHAIRMAN HALE: It was approved?

MR. CANALES: The claim was approved
for Mr. Mitchell and I believe the claim was also
approved for Mr. Atlas. A $10,000 fee for Mr. Atlas
for two days' work and $5,000 for Mr. Mitehell.

MR, HENDRICKS: I would like to comment,
he's down iato our class!

MR, MITCHELL: I would like to state to
the Committes the amount of work I did for it in view
of the fact—1if I could have the permission. I haven't
bee paid, 1 might add. I don't think it appropriate
under the circumstances, but I would like the Committaee
to understand in view of the fact of the testimony that's
been offered.

MR, CHAVEZ: Mr, Chalrman, I would ask
that Mr, Mitchell be permitted to state to the Committes
whatever he wants to state {n connection with that fee.

CRAIRMAN HALE: I think that would
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certainly be in order, Mr. Mitchelil.

MB. MITCHELL: Mr. Chairmen and members
of the Committee, I was asked by the District Attoraney
and by the other officials in that county to iastitute
answer applications for Writs of Mandamus which had been
filed by Mr. Poster to accelerate the setting on the
cases down in—the removal cases. I filed a brief and
appeared bafore the Court of Civil Appeals, and the
Court of Civil Appesls rendered an opinion granting the
Writ of Mandasus. Thereafter, Writs of Mandemus wers
filed before the Supreme Court. I then also made an
appearance thare and the Supreme Court, in effect,
sustaised the Court of Civil Appeals.

Prior to that time, I had been employsd in
connection vith the removal actions themselives; had
anended several of the pleadings, and did so oa the
fequest of the District Attornay and the other officials
thers im the couxty.

I think X had a cotal— I could submit the
billing and the work done in that comnection. I
thoreafeter submitted a bill to the Commissiomers Court
aad was notiffed that there was soms question who the
Commicstonexs Court was. I thereupon wrote & letter to
the Coumissioners Court asand stated to them that I did
not want that fes paid, either one of them, until tt
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was detarmined who the lawful Commissioners Court was,

and that the Commissioners Court would, of course, have

to be recognited as the lawful Commissioners Court,

and that being recognired as the lawful Commissioners
Court then it would be Becessary for them to adopt a
resolution authorizing the payment of those fees.
Otherwise, I didan't want them. I had just gone through
the same procedure, I might add to the Committee, with
Bell County. 1 represented the Commisstoners Court in

Bell Couaty in the case of Bell County ve. Ramfield.

And I thereupon—when these proceedings
comaenced, I inslsted that no fee be paid until it was
determined who {s the lawful Commissioners Court of
that couaty and that that fee be approved by that
Commissloners Court.

Therse are some additional pleadings, and I'm
sorry I can't call them off the top of my head. But
1 recall that &{n addition to the work I've outlined
that there were mandamus actions and prohfbitions £1led
prior to the mandamus in the Court of Civil Appesls
with the Supreme Court of the State of Texas. I
prepared answers to— Mr., Foster filed them and he
could tell us. I prepared answers to, I believe, two
Writs of Prohibition and four Writs of Mandamus in thesse

School Board cases, and the Supreme Court denied the two
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Writs of Prohibitfon and the Writs of Mandamug. That's
the first plece of work.

Then I came back in and pickad it up on the
Application for Writ of Mandamus in the éourc of Civil
Appeals which I have already told the Committee about
and then following that, the Supreme Court, I believe
last week, denied che last Application for Writ of
Meadamus filed by Nr., Foster {n connection with the
Sehool Board cases.

I thiak I have had two Writs of Prohidbicion,
about four Writs of Mandamus, reply to one Writ of
Mandemus in the Court of Civil Appeals, and another
Writ of Mamdamus to try to offset that Court of Civil
Appeals actfion im ths Supreme Court.

That is about, I think, the full scope of the
work, My. Chairmsa.

CHAIRMAR HALE: You ware representiag
Judge Carrillo ta—

MR, MITCHELL: No, I wasa't. I was not.

CRAIRMAR HALE: -—in his capacity as
District Judge ia those cases?

MR, MITCAELL: I was representing the
District Attorney amnd I believe—yes. I balisve one of
the clients was the Judge and one of the clients was the

Distzick Actormey.
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CHAIRMAN HALE: I presume the Mandamus
would have had to have been against the Judge.

MR. MITCHELL: Yes. That's true.

CHAIRMAN HALE: In other words if it's
a mandamus to the Judge to do something, was it not?

MR, MITCHELL: That's right. To set thosae
cases up.

CHAIRMAN HALE: The Writ of Prohibition
was to stop him from doing something.

MR. MITCHELL: Yes. Those Writs of
Prohibition were filed at the instance of persons named
in those petitions for removal to stop the filing of
thoee. Those Writs of Prohibition were filed with the
Supreme Court to stop, and the Supreme Court denied the
Writs and propoged to allow those writs to go to trial.
Therefore, the persons named then moved for accelerated
trial by mandamus and that's when the Court of Civil
Appeals set those cages for May 19th. Those cases were
postponed 8o Judge Carrillo could be here on the 20th
to commence these hearings. Thereafter, Mr. Foster
moved on behalf of the eame parties before the Supreme
Court to further accelerate them, and that's the one
the Supreme Court denied, I think within the last week or
ten days.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Were you supposed to have

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



10

11

12

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mitchell [ 180

been paid for chese services in both the Parr case and
the School District cases—

MR. MITCHELL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HALE: -—by Duval County?

MR. MITCHELL: I understood that tha-——ncllr
I didn't reslly kmow. I had understood— I asked
information as to who I would send my bill to and thaey
sald send the bill to the Commissioners Court. I senmt
the bills. 1In fact I believe Mr. Foster called me and
mentioned tha fact that thexe was some question as to
who the Commissteners Court were., And I said, "Well,
Lord, I don't wast to get imto all that fooliskness."
§0 I just wrote them a letter and said I Sust don't
want to be paild at all, I would rather havs con-
tributed my work than to get checks from & pudiie
sgency without befng assured of who the public agency
was and censsquently I have not beea paid. Aund I stand
on that at this point. I will nmot be paid until sonsbedy
makes & daetermination who they are and that a..preoper
reselution is adapted by the Commissionars Cowrt that is
the Commissioners Court, end then I will thea receive the
sheck under these circumstences. But I bave beea fn the
busiaess too long to be foeling around with that kind of

'm‘o
CRAIRMAN MALE: The Chair has in his hands
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a document furnished to me by Mr. Canales here, which
is a certiffed copy of the Minutes of the meeting of the |
Commissioners Court on the 17th day of Aprtl, 1975,
Sen Diego, Duval County, Texas, with the following
aembers preseat and constituting & quorum: Dan Tobin, Jri,
County Judge; Manuel Amaya, Jr,, Couaty Commissioner
Precinct 1} Ramiro Carrillo, Jr., County Commissioner
Precinct 3. Aud among other things, the following
action tranepired.
"On wotion made by Commissioner Amaya

and seconde: LDy Commissioner Carrillo, that

aa attornay's fee of $5,000 be paid Mr. Arthux

Mitchell, Attorney at Law, Austin, Texas, in

the Writ of Mandamus suits f1iled Axcher Parr

vs. 0. P, Carrillo. Motion carried with all

members voting ‘aye® against none.”

¥R, MITCHELL: As I understood, Mr.
Chairman, that's the affivrmstive action taken but there
baing some question or some doudbt sbout the ecomstitution
of that Commissionsrs Court I refusead to-—and I would
1ike to have somsbody order somebody te pay my fess, you
uaderstand, but I den't want to—it would net be
appropriate to taks it under the circumstances sad

consequently I have not taken Lt.
CHAIRMAN RALE: Did they mail you s check
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MR. MITCHELL: ¥o. I have—no.

CRAIRMAN HALE: You have never received
anything from the eounty in response?

MR. MITCHELL: The action was taken as
the Chatrman has indicated and I deterained that there
vas soms question and I sent & letter. I think 1 4
letter L1s after that date, Mr. Chairman— I don't have
my file—saying that I would not accept the check,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Does anybody have any
questions of Myr. Mitchell on this matter?

MB., HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I don't
thiak it would be proper to question him., I would ratse
& polnt of o vder unless he wants to be swora and
testify.

CHAIRMAN HALE: It is strictly on this
feo thing, to sladorate on his explanatien.

Mr. Mitehell, chaak you for youxr explanstion.

Let me ask the witnesa & question, 4f I might.

DIRECT EXAMIMATION (Continmued)
BY CHAXIRMAN RALE
Q Nr. Hinojosa, I'm reading further from this
Commissioners Court Minutes here on April 17, 1973 aad

I want to ask you if you are sware of this:
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"On motion made by Commissioner Amaya and
seconded by Commissioner Carrillo, that this
Couxt hire and pay the legal service of Mr.

Gary Gurwitz, Attorney at Law, for representing

said Court asz post-—"
whatever that is, P-0-5-T,

"-—~hearings in the amount of $106,000. Motion

carried with all members voting 'Aye' against

aone. It is hereby ordered that Duval County

pay the above Mr. Gary Gurwitz $10,000 fer

legal services for the County of Duval,”

Axs you aware of that?

A Yes, sir, It's in the Minutee of the
Commissioaers, but they did pass an ordexr ordering the
paysent ofthese sttorneys, but the county was alrsady in
financial difficulties and we never did write a check
£fexr these attoraneys.

Q I sse. Is Mr. Cary Gurwitr associsted with
Mr., Moxrris Atlas?

A I don't kanow. No, sir.

Q Is he from McAllen?

A I don't remember his address. No, six,

CHAIRMAR HALE: Any other questioms?
Ms. Thompson, do you atill want to—im view of

the explanation, do you thimk Lt necessary teo get coples
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of what you requested a afnute ago?

M5, TROMPSON: I am sufficlently satisfied
at this tine,

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. Thaank you.

Thenk you, Mr, Hinojosa.

(The witness, Nr. Octavio Hinojosa, was
excused, )

CHAIBMAN BALE: Members of the Committee,
ia visv of our previous deciston not to have & alght
mseting toaight the Chair feels that, 1t now baing
approximately 6:3Q that we should not call smether
witness, unless there is some stroag odjection from
the members of the Committee.

The Chalr would like—before any of you leave
though, we de need to have a session here, an
Executive Session shortly om subpeenas and one or two
other matters, Is the -msantime, let me ask you, Mr,
Canales, as to our testiwony tomorrow, Do yeu have
witnesses veady to go in the morniang at 9:00 o'elock!?

MB. CARALES: One or two. That's all.

CERAIRMAR RALE: Mr. Foster is here and
we have—

MR, CANALES: I'm not sure whather—

CRAIRMAN BALE: —an affidavit frem his.

snd Mg, Joe Guarra, is he going to—
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MR. CANALES: He asked to testify, Mr.
Chairmen. I don't know whether he will or mot. He was
supposed to be snroute today. I don't know what his
testimony will he.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Did we issue a subpoena
for him?

MR, CARALES: Re {8 not under subposena.

MR. FOSTER: He was in Houston &t a
dector's appointwent. He i{s on the way.

CHAIRMAN HALE: And Armulfo Guerra.
That's the District Attorney. He wanted to testify.
Appareatly he filed an affidavit with the Chairman.

MR. CARALES: He is here at his own
request, 1 thiak,

CRATRMAN HALR: Do you know, is he
planniag to be hare?! Do you know? Do you have any
faformation on ic?

MR. CARALES: I don't know that.

CRAIRMAN HALE: Do you have any informs-
tion on it, Mr. Foster, as to whether he's planning to
be here?

MiL, FOSTER: They have s meeting of the
Grand Jury scheduled im Duval County tomorrew morsing

at 9100 o'aloak. I don't kuow whether he will be herve

or tharxs.
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CHAIRMAN RALE: Mr. Canales, from the
etaadpoint of time, what would you give your best
estimate to the Chair as to the length of time you
thiak you will be using in putting on additiomal
evidence?

MR, CANALES: Nr, Chairmen, my testimoay
4s far as Nx. Foster is concerned I thiak will be less
than an hour. Whet the Committee will take {n askiag
bim questions I could not even bagin to anticipsate.

Mr. Jos Gusrra's testimony I'm sure will be vary brief.
I don't thiak he is going to go fnto much of the
astivity of Duval County as he i3 a resident of Starr
County.

‘.. I weuld anticipate that as far as ny
presancation is eoncerned it should termimate. tomorrow
unless the Committes decides to go into soms of thess
natters ia nuu;; depth, It just depends oa what Ls
brought o light at the time of the presentitioa.

I eould give you a brief synopsis of what I
intend to preve tomorrow, o what the witness will have,
or what Mr. Fester will teseify to in light of those
eartified copies of resorxds.

CRAIRMAN RALE: In the seantims, tomight,
could the Clerk make copies of these and have ample
caples hers foz everybody, of this eatire folder?
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In view of the rather extensive questioning
by members of the Committee on most of these witnesses,
Mx. Gansles, would the Chair be, {n your judgment,
fairly safe (n assuming chat we would take most of
toworrow on the rest of your witnesses?

MR. CANALES: I would assume that we would
be fianished tomerrow. What time do we amticipate
starting?

CHAIRMAN BALE: 9100 o'clock in the
moraiag.

MR, CABMALES: I would guess that we should
be thrsugh befors 3:00 o'clock tomorrow. I would gussa.
Bew that Lis just & guess.

MR. HENDRICES: Assuming it takes all
day—

MR, CANALES: I would like to brief the
Committee slightly on these things that you'zs geing to
have xepreduced, which ave certifiad copies ef the
records frem Duval County so Lf sany nembers of tha
Committee go over them they will kaoow more or less what
they deal with this eveniag and bs able to put the
questions to Mrx. Foster a little bit more istslliigently
SomoxTow.

CRAIRMAN HALE: I doa't anticipate we'll
have copies of this uatil {n tha moyning for membars of
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the Committes unlass they hang around here pretty late
tonight.

MR, CARALES: Very wall.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Mitchell, could the
Chalir ask you, absent subpoenas which you have requested
froa the Cheix, which we intend to take up here fn a
fow moments, could you give the Chair some {dea sbout
the amcunt of tsstimony that you would have before the
Committes, or do you heve any testimony absest these
subpoenas?

¥R, MITCHELL: Yaes, sir. I havs, MNr.
Chatrman, and X prrbaps might pose this guestion mow— I
have the flow of ths presemtation that I want or would
desire to make, would be first of all docomemtary.
Now, the decumentary is relevant to questiens that have
boen raised wp ts this point.

Wow, 4f 1'n going to be required to bring in
witanesses e smthenticate then I have one preoblem.
Otherwises I have, for exswple, such as checks payable
to various pssple, certificates showing payment of
texes, nunerous dosunents which I would like to start
off with by making available to the Committee snd puttisg
them ia the xseexd,

And than I have, for exampls, the tax returns

of the Zertushe—ot to Hecter Zertuche and Arturo
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Zextuche which are matters of public record. I have
those that I would like to introduce. It would
facilicate Lf I wouldn't have to bring Mr. Kirkland up,
for example, to authenticate them. I would like to be
able to just lay them all out and if there are any
questions ef tha authenticity that we could perhaps
reserve and I could bring the witnesses in.

CHAIRMAN BALE: Who is Mr. Rirkland?

MR, MITCHRLL: The sccountant who
prepared the Zexrsuche Store acacunts.

And then I have the backup data, the faput
data, om thoss sesounts, such as the date desling with
sales, checks, et ceters. Then I have numerous checks
signed dy Juigs Carrillo on his accountes that will de
tied in with the tastimony.

I san got wvay down the road rapidly. I have
Lt pretty well onganized oa that.

Then ae %o the witmesses, the Committee will
nete that Kivklawd is one of the witnesses. I have
sevezal atterseys in the ares hecause I'm speskiag—I
will speak to tha peiat of the Judge's mal-administrasioa
and the inabilicy to pexform the function of his office
which I determined or ascertained from the cases is
telovant on the question of impeschmsnt. We ean dring
thoss ia sort eof iike charsster witmesses in s trial, Nrx.
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Hale. Those can be brought in. And I can probably

get them on the phone without the necessity of the

fssuance of a subpoena,

CHAIRMAN HALE: I would hope that there
would be a ainimum of those, Mr. Mitchell.

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, there will be, I
assuxre you,

CHAIRMAX MALE: Becauss really I don't
think there is nay qnd.tian been raisud here, at leaat
uot to the satisfacticn-—not to my satisfaction there's
raised any question as far as Judge Carri{llo’s abilicy
to rua the courtroom.

MR. NENDRICKS: Or his character.

CHAIRMAN BALE: Or his charscter aeither.
That certaialy hasn't been brought inte focus Sn my
way of thinkisg on Lt. It seams to me that we're dealing
here with some specific allegations of various types of
aisconduct wvhich go beyond just simply a ch‘ﬁictor
reference or a genersl trial of a lawsuis, you know. I
assums the Judge doas a fine jod of trying an XYZ lawsufit

ME. MITCRELL: Then I'm faced with this
problem, and with sttorneys on the Committes, and I

don't mean not to spesk to the non-attorneys, but they vli

appreaciate that Resolutfon 161 speaks to impeschmsat
becansa of indistment. I will adwit that indfetwent aow,
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b ut as the Chair is well aware, the evideace bas flowsd

Yes, they are imdicted. The trial has been set tentatively.
I don't kmow, with that statement by the Chair
aad joined in by the member, Mr, Hendricks, on the
question of the performance of his dutiea, that eliminates,
of course, what I consider {s relevant uander impeachment,
Then I doa't know how much of this other I'm
charged with the responsibility, aad I will undertake f{t,

rapidly and I am heving to sort of catch theae balls
as they are coming over the fence. I think I caa take
care of most of {t with documentstion.

CHAIRMAM HALE: At this pofint, we don't
need te determins the extent of the testimeny m'zi
goiug to offexr. I was anticipating L{f we fiutleh up hare
at 3100 o'slock tewsrrow aftermcen, as he optimistieally
predieted—-

MR. MITCHELL: I would like to hmn-—-azeanr
®s, Mr, Hale—ths District Attornsy, I have him sud-
posaned. 1 would liks to have him and have perwiseion
to call him. Be doss have soms other duties, but I weuld
14ke him ts commence his and then perhaps the Committee—
is the facs of Mr. Nichols' testimeny.

CRAINMAN NALE: Is that Mr. Cuerzal

MR, MITCHELL: Armulfo Guarra, Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Iz he under subpeana? Have
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we subpaenased him?
MR. MITCHELL: I have requestad that he
be subpoenaed. As I understand from comments by the
Chair, he has requested to appear. Of courss, I want
him to appear anyway.
CHAIRMAR HALE: I have a signed affidavic
from him, He was here bafore but I haven't seea him -

today, I don't believe,

MR, MITCHELL: He is not here.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1'm not sure that I
would recognice him when I se¢ him. !

MR, NITCHELL: I would like to have him,
I would make efforte to bring his here to testify
tomorrow sfterncon. Then I can 111 in with the
documentation that we have.

MR. KASTER: 1 think we ought te plaa to
have him start Thursdey.

MR, LANKY; He cen start his documentstion
beginning at 3100,

MR. MITCHELL: Finas.

MR. LANEY: WVhatever he wawts.

CRAIRMAN HALE: Of courss, again, Mr.
Mitehell, ia rasponsa to the r&nrk you made just then,
you dida‘t know exactly how far to go in—

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, stir.
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CHAIRMAN HALE: —1in putting on evidencs.

Let me emphasize again that this is oot a trial.

MR. MITCHELL: Oh, I understand. Yes,.
The Chairman has mentioned ths fact that {t's like unto
& Grand Jury proceeding. Of course, 1 know the cases,
but the Gramd Jury procesding doesn't result im the
dismissal of this man from the office. And I thimk
there 1s a difference. 5o I feel the duty as en
attornsy to n!uh whatever I can.

MR, HENDRICKE: Mr. Chairman, this
proceeding deesn't result in his disaissal frem office.
The trisl would bs ever im the Senate Lif we woted the
Articles of Impascheent. The trial wouldn'’t be herve,
It would ba in the Semate.

CHAINMAN HALE: He would ba suspasded.
If the Rouse votss the impsachment he i» autematically
suspendad uatil the trial.

NR. HENDRICRS: That's right,

CEAIRMAN HALE: I belteve that’s what
Mr. Mitchell was referrzing to.

NE. MITCHELL: That's right,

CHAIXMAN RALE: He would net be autemsatinal

suspended as & result of any section that this Committee

took.
MR. NITCHELL: That's righe,
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CHAIRMAR HALE: But {f the House itself, |
on the recommendation of this Commictee, or overruling
the recommendatios of this Committeae, should vote
impeachment, then it's my understanding of the law he
would be suspended, not removed; but he would be
suspended £rom pexrforming the dutiea of his office until
the trial by the Senate sitting as a Court of Impeachnent

~R. NITCRELL: 1I'li do all I can to keep
the flow, Mr. Chairman, and I apprecinte the opportunity
to present that,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Again, what the Chair's
eomeern fis, Mr. Mitchell, net only with character
witaesses, but I don't see ths necessity for you gﬁlu
into a tremendous presentation in trying to cover every
tangent and every avenue heve, and I'm not tryiag to
tell you how to run your case other then we just don't
want this te dreg on amd on and on.

MR, MITCRELL: 1I1'll withdrsw the raquest
then for the subposnas of the attorneys Nye and two or
thres others that I had. I'll give those names. Thare
will be ao need for me to have them,

CRAIRMAN HALE: Really, in fack, sosa of
the questisaing up to now has gens pretty far afield,
a8 y9u ave well awave, and I thisk the Committes recog-
nizes that, but I thiak the rasson for it is that nene of
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us were familiar with thesge transactions, and we weren't
sure in what divection we were heading until we started
asking some questioas.

MR. MITCHELL: I sae.

CHAIRMAN HALE: And I think, as you can
see today, I thiak today's tastimouny began to focus om
certain things much more definitely than the testimony
last week did. And the Chatr ageributes that to the

‘| faet that eaeh of us Ls besoming a little more familiar
with this whole shain of eircumetances and we really
kaow more in what direction we're moving. So for that
zeason I would hope that we could eliminate a lot of
the potential testiseny that yeu had origtoally cemten-
plated. In ay judgment, it is probably net necessary.

MR. MITCEELL: 1'll go to work with that
ia aiad, Mr. Chairman. I think we can.

CHAIRMAN RALE: With that im mind them,
we'll plan on Mr. Canales, procseding with your zase
tenerrow and pessibly fimishing your pressntation. If
net, of courss, we'll continue it Thursday merning. And
them with that im sind, Mr. Mitehell, you can sort of
plan en starting your presentation either late tomerrow
afterasen or Thursday soraing.

MR. CANALES8: Nr. Chairman?

CRAIRMAN BALE: Mr. Canales?

6 195
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MR. CANALES: On &n inquiry as far as

the bank records of the San Diego First State Bank, or
whatever {is name may be, I was under the understanding
|
that the Chair was goiang to subpoens the records. It has!

|
been brought to my atteantion they have not bsen sub- !

posnasd; that & subcommittee will be going down there to

|
l

look at them? |

CHAIBMAN HALE: That decisiom hasn't been
firsly sade, Mr. Canales. The Committee did vote to

l

authorize the Chair to subpoena the bank records. We
have held up on that. The Cheir has held up on it

after comsulting with the membeys of the Committes, not
with the thought that we were aot going to issue that
subpoena, but with the theught that we dida‘t kmow yet
szactly what we wanted to subposna out of the bank. Aad
aone of us wanted to Lfssue s blankst subpoena to the
bank to bring all these records on any partieular part of
it eoncerned, Our thinking was, and we're going to go
into Exscutive Session agaia this afterncom hers shortly
to discuss this -itccr'of subpoenss, but our thinking at
the last discussion of the Committes was that we would
hear all the evidence first, amd then we would be able to
gsort of sit down and piampeint what the bank might have
that would either prove or disprove certain testimonmy.
Then we would be adle to phrase the subpoena in & Listle:
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bit wmore specific terms, and perhaps send a subcommittee ,
down there to go through the records with tha officers

of the benk snd determine which imstruments are portincnt?
and which ones are not.

MR, CANALES: Simply for the Chair's
consideration, first, {t's been brought to my atteation :
that the bank does have certain records already avatl~ |
able as they have already been prepared before, at least ,
once bafere for the Interual Revanue, and thay kept a
copy of certain records up until that date. I believe
it would be the years of '70, '71 and '72 they already
have, posaibly the informaticn which was included {n
the original draft of the subpoena.

Secondly, for the Chair's consideration, 1
don't know that a subpoena would be sufficieat to allow
a Comaittees membex to go through and scan the records
through the viewar that the banks generally have for
reviewing their microfilm because there will be many
wore transactioms listed on this particular film than
are related to the case in point, And I thisk Lt might
be a violation of the confidence of the bank and its
clientele to allow someabody who is not authorimed to go
tato these different transactions. I think we might
find a problem as far as them going into—

CHAIRMAN HALE: No, Mr. Camales, I think
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you misunderstood what the subcommittee would do, What
the subcommittea would do, if we go that route, would i
be to go down there. An officer of the bank would szcan |
the microfilm and every time he comes across an Lfastru- ‘
went oa the Zertuche Ranch, or whatever {t waa, Farm

Store, or the Parm and Ranch Store, or thesa areas where é
we're looking for something, he would tell the Conmttcu.5
"Here is one on Zertuche." And they would look at that :
aad ses what it was. "“Well, we don't need a photocopy ]
of that one. It's mot pertinent to the hearing,” and ‘
g0 on. And he would scan sad go to the next one. The |
only ones the Committee would look at would be those

on legal persons or firms that are pertinent te this |
iaqutiry, |

MR, CANALES: I believe that possibly
would work. The only thing I was concerned sbout was
the possidble problam of viewing checks that might
otherwise not be pertinent to this hearing.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Otherwise, the only
thing wve could subpoena from the bank would be to say
“Send us photocopies of everything pertaiaing te Zartuche "
Wll, out of that there are probably 99 pasr cemt of those
that may not be pertineant to the inquiry.

MR. DONALDSON: .Mr. Chairssn, I move that Jo

convene in Executive Session and ' . we get off the
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record. This is costing five bucks a page, I under-candJ

CHAIRMAN HALE: I agree.

Anyway, Mr, Cangles, to answer your question,
the Coamittee has not giveam up the idea of subposnaing
the bank recorda. We fntend to subpoena whataver
records are necessary and are available at the baank to
prove or disprove any of the allegations that are mads.

Wicth that in mind, then, the Chair, after our
Executive Session, will take a motion that the
Comnittee stand recessad uatil 9:00 o'clock tomorrow
morsing. 8o all those of you who are {nterested in
this matter, parties, witnresses or spectators, cam be
advised that the Committee will convene at 9:00 o'elock
tomorrow moraing.

Mr., Denaldson moves that the Committse mow go
into Executive Session in order to discuss the matter of
these subpoemas and other procesdings pertinsnt to the
Coamittee,

Is there objection?

(Mo responss.)

CHAIRMAN MALE: The Chair hears neme and
the Committee unanimously votes to go inte Executive
Sesaion.

(Whereupon, at 6340 p.m,, the hearing was

recessed, to reconvene at 9:00 a.m. Wednaesday, June 4, 193

|
|
|
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